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GEORGE DEMENT MAYOR 
@ffix~ ~,f il/t ~ta~r BOSSIER CI'~Y. LOUISIANA 

Members of the City Council City of Bossier City, Louisiana 
March 2, 2001 6~O BENION ROAD POS] OFFIC[ BOX 5337 BOSSIER CIIY, LA 71171-5337 (3JS) 74~-BSOI 

1 am pleased to join our Finance Director in presenting the City of Bossier City Annual Financial Report for fiscal year 2000. Last year was another good year for our city. The area economy remains strong as indicated by the opening of new businesses continued expansions of our single family subdivisions and tourist activity. Indicators of lhis growth are the sustained increase in sales tax collections, and property lax collections resulting from a substantial increase in our total assessed value. In the year 2000 our 14,000-seat multi-purpose arena, CenturyTel Center, was opened. The Arthur Ray Teague Parkway, Phase IV, was completed and the parkway now extends from Hamilton Road to the arena. City growth requires that we not only continue the Parkway to Texas Street and beyond, but also that we complete the Benton Road Overpass and the widening of Hamilton Road to Benton Road as quickly as possible to accommodate our growth related traffic and train problems. All of these are underway. Our continued growth will require that infrastructure expansions and improvements such as these remain top priority. The orderly growth of our city will depend on it. 
Our local economy continues to grow. All indications are that this growth will continue into the foreseeable future. This will require that we continue to monitor our receipts and expenditures so that taxpayers are receiving the maximum value for their tax dollars. Our City Council continues to effectively perform their check and balance function to insure thai this happens. We look forward to fiscal year 2001 as another year of productive and harmonious partnership with the Council. We shall continue our collective efforts to provide the citizens of our growing community the services and quality of life they deserve. 

Mayo~...~ 
V 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY P. O, BOX 5337 BOSSIER CITY. LOUISIANA "711"71 "S337 

The Honorable George Dement, Mayor and Members of the City Council City of Bossier City, Louisiana: 
March 2, 2001 

In compliance with Section 4.06, paragraph 7 of the City Charter, the comprehensive annual financial report for the City of Bossier City, Louisiana (the "City") for the year ended December 31, 2000 is submitted herewith. This document is the official comprehensive publication of the City's financial position at.December 31, 2000 and of the results of operations for the year ended December 31, 2000 for all funds and account groups of the City. This report was prepared by the City's Finance Department. Responsibility for both the accuracy of tile presented data and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the City. The report complies in all material respects to the Governmental Accounting Standards Board authoritative promulgations. The notes to the financial statements explain the City's accounting policies, basis of accounting, funds, and accounts used, as well as other significant accounting information. These notes are an integral part ofthls report. The report includes all entities or organizations that are required to be included in the City's reporting entity. The basic criterion for determining whether a governmental department, agency, institution, commission, public authority, or other governmental organization should he included in a governulental uuit's reporting entity is financial accountability. Financial accountability includes the appointment of a voting majority of tile organization's governing body and the ability of the primary government to impose its will on the organization or if there is a financial benefit/burden relationship. In addition, an organization which is fiscally dependent on the primary government should be included in its reporting entity. There are several agencies that provide services to City residents and are included in the financial statements of the City as discrete component units because they are legally separate from tile City. These entities are: City Court of Bossier City Bossier City Marshal's Office Metropolitan Planning Commission Bossier Public Trust Financing Authority 

V 



The Honorable George Dement, Mayor and Members of the City Council March 2. 2001 
The conlprehensive ammal financial report is presented in three sections: introductory, financial, and statistical. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, tile government's organizalional chart, and a list of principal officials. The financial section includes tile general purpose financial statements, the combining and individual fund and account group financial statements and schedules and stlpplementary data, as well as tile auditors' report on the financial statements. Tile statistical section includes selected financial and demographic information, generally presented oil a multi-year basis. Tile City provides tile following services as authorized by its charter: public health and safety, streets, sanitation, water and sewerage, planning and zoning, recreation, and general administrative services. 

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK During year 2000 the City continued to experience growth in new construction. Residenlial construction in North, East and South Bossier, primarily in single family dwellings, slowed somewhat, but the number of commercial expansions of existing businesses and the construction of new ones continued. City growth areas are our industrial parks, on North Airline Drive and along file 1-220 bypass. Our continued growth and expansion is attributed to the increase of tourist activity, primarily as a result of tile advent of riverboat gaming, our good school system, and excellent public safety record. Barksdale Air Force Base, which employs over 7,000 people, remains a viable and active economic stimulus for tile region. Added missions, new construction and additional persmmel are indicators that flrc Base will remain a growing and integral part of this community. With only tire Red River separating Bossier City and Shreveport, tile economy in Shrevepola has direct and indirect effects on our City. The economy of Shreveport experienced continued growth in 2000. An increase in retail sales, employment and commercial and residential construction are evidence of lhis growth. The expansion of the Caddo-Bossier Port and planned continuation of Interstate 49 has had a positive effect on the regional economy. Both provide major trausportafion links for Northwest Louisiana to other areas of the state and beyond. Tile winter of 2000 saw the opening of an additional riverboat casino gaming pavilion and luxury hotel and opening of a luxury hotel adjacent to an existing gaming boat. This brings the number of riverboat gaming pavilions and luxury hotels in the Bossier/Shreveport area to five. A 15th gaming license is available in tire state and local riverboat gaming firms are actively seeking this license. If awarded to one ofthc local gaming firms it will add to the already significant contribution of the gaming industry to the area's economy. 
MAJOR INITIATIVES Current Traffic congestion due to City growth and the increase of train traffic is a major concern to all of us. Plans are being drawn and right of ways are being defined and purchased for the Benton Road railroad overpass. Also in planning is tile widening of Hamilton Lane from Barksdale Boulevard to Benton Road. Ttlis will include a larger railroad underpass and an overpass at the north end where it intersects with Benton Road. 
v 



The 110norable George Dement, Mayor and Members of the City Council March 2. 2001 
We arc also in the preliminary stage of planning to continue tile Teague Parkway. This will be accomplished in phases, the first phase will include widening Traffic Street from Barksdale Boulevard to F, ast Texas Street. This phase will include enlarging the existing railroad underpass. Construction should start on the Benton Road railroad overpass and wideuing of Traffic Street in late 2001 or early 2002. The 1 lamillou Road upgrade should be underway in late 2002. Future With traffic and trains as a major problem, the City has relocated tile utilities necessary to allow the Stale to begin the widening of Old Miuden Road from 1-20 to }tighway 80. Tiffs project will connect with the City's project to widen and connect Highway 80 to Shed Road. Construction of both these projects should be underway in late 2001. Plans are underway to purchase land and develop infraslruclurc in the Dowulowu and Riverfi'ont Development District to encourage development in this area. These should be complete in mid 2001. 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION Accounling System and Budgetary Control In developing and evaluating lhe City's accounting system, consideration is given to the adequacy of inlernal accounting controls. Interual accounting controls are designed to provide reasonable, ba! no! absolute, assurance regarding: (1) the safeguarding of assets against loss from unauthorized use or disposition; and (2) the reliability of financial records for preparing financial statements and maintaining accountabilily for assels. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) tile cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the evaluation of costs and benefits requires estimales and judgmenls by managenlent. All internal conlrol evaluations occur within tile above framework. We believe lhat the City's inlernal accounting controls adequately safeguard assets and provide reasonable assurance of proper recording of financial transactions. The accounting records for general govermnental operations are maintained on a modified accrual basis with the revenues being recorded when measurable and available and expenditures being recorded when tile liability is incurred. Accounting records of the City's proprietary fuJ~ds are maintained on the accrual basis. ~~ :~ Budgetary control is maintained at the subclass level by the encumbrance of balances with purchase orders before their release to vendors. Purchase orders which would result in an overrun of a budget allocation, after considering fired surpluses or deficits, are rejected by tile aecounliug system and are nol processed unlil addilional funds are available. Monlbly budget reports are prepared for management's use in eontrolliug and monitoring the approved budget. Open encumbrances are reported as reservations of fired balance at I)ecember 31,2000. The following paragraphs are highlights of tile activities of tile funds and account groups controlled by or dependent upon the City. Significant financial events and changes in financial reporting practices are also reflected. 



ql)e ] Ionorable George Dement, Mayor and Members of the City Council March 2. 2001 
General Governmental Functions The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City and is used to account for all financial resources 11ol accounted for in other funds. The following disclosures of general governmental functions reflect those operating activities recorded in the General Fund. Revenues and other financing sources for general governmental functions totaled $34,456,595 in 2000, an increase of 7.6% over 1999. General properly and sales taxes, revenues front sanitation charges, licenses aod permits, and iulergovernnlcnlal, which represent the four major general governmental revenue sources of the City, produced 77,4% of general revenues compared to 77.7% last year. The amount of revenues from various sources in 2000 is shov,,n in the following tabulation: 
Revenues and Other Financing Sources Taxes Licenses aud permits lnlergovernmental Fines and penahies Racing Commission - Louisiana I)owns Video Poker 7nterest Sanitation charges Miscellaneous Transfers in Total revenues and other financing sources 

2000 Amount 

261,995 384,099 84,571 1,643,345 7,231,098 4,629.757 

Pereen{ of Total 62.9% 5.4 4.3 3.5 0.8 1.1 0.2 4.8 3.6 13.4 

increase (Decrease) From 1999 2,025,376 (98,647) (708,780) 71.005 (28,640) (4,817) 25,721 (63,451) (65,328) 667,217 $ 2,419,656 "/hx revenue in the General Fund increased due to increased revenue from ad valorem laxes of $989,678 and increased revenue from sales taxes of $523,276. The increase in ad valorem taxes is primarily due to a revaluation of all properly resulting in an increase of over 15% in the assessed value. In addition, the City continues to have new properties added to the tax roll as a result of new construction. Thc increase in sales tax revenues is due to a strengthening economy. Assessed valuations of $296,336,780 represented an increase of 15.6% over |he prcecding year. AIIocalious of properly tax levy by purpose (tax rate per $1,000 assessed value) for 2000 and 1999 are as follows: Purpose General Fuad - unrestricted General Fund - restricted for Fire and Police Departments 
2000 1999 6.90 19.48 

$ 26.38 
6.90 9.48 26.38 



The 1 lonorable George Dement, Mayor and Members of the City Council Malch 2, 2001 
Expenditures and other financing uses in the General Fund totaled $33,987,493 in 2000, an increase of 5.5% over 1999. The amount of expenditures in 2000 by general governmental function is shown in lhe following tabulation: 
General government Solid waste Public safety I lighways and streets Culture and recreation City Court and Marsila O~her financing uses 

2000 Amount $ 7,231,031 2,067,610 21,448,506 825,203 1,421,097 913,281 80.765 

PerceHt of Total Increase (Decrease) From 1999 140,468 57,418 409,451 (9,038) 65,942 72,920 29.165 00.0% $ 1,766,326 Total General Fund expenditures increased due primarily to additional personnel, salary increascs, repairs and maintenance cost increases, and increases in worker's compensation expenditures. Fund balance in tile General Fund was maintaiued at an adequate level. The General Fund fund balance experienced an increase of $469,102 bringing tile total fund balance to $4,857,520 at I)ecember 31, 2000, which represents 14.3% of 2000 expenditures and other financing uses on a GAAP basis and 17% of 2000 cxpenditures and other financing uses on a budgetary basis. Special Revenue Funds Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources. The total revenues of $10,868,186 from these sources for 2000 reflects a net increase of 45.0% from 1999. Sales and use taxes, inlergovcrnlr, enlal revenues, net increase in the fair value of investments and interest ineonle generated 91.6% of the lotal 2000 revenues compared to 96.3% in 1999. Sales tax reveuues of $3,850,373 were recorded in three special revenue funds established for the purposes of constructing and operating 'two new fire stations and a training facility, maintaining and operating the City jail aud municipal buildings, and repair and maintenance of streets and drainage. Beginning in 1999, riverboat gaming revenue is reflected in the Riverboat Gaming Capital Projects Fund. Riverboat gamiug revenue fimds collected prior to 1999 were aecunmlated in the special revenue fund until the $15,000,000 base mnonnt created by ordinance was attained. A subsequent ordinanee required that 50% of the revenue, after the accumulation of the $15,000,000 base, be used for water plant expansion and 50% added to the base until a base an~ounl of $30,000,000 was attained. At December 31, 2000, the balance of the base amount is $32,840,117. lnlergovemmeutal revenues of $3,159,151 consisled primarily of Community l)evelopment Block Grant monies expended for programs designed to benefit low and moderate income residents aud an allocation of $1,962,068 from the Slate of Louisiana for use on riverboat/downtown development and the operation and maintenance of the Civic Center and multi-purpose arena. The Civic Center, in its eighth fidl year of operation, generated total revenues of $571,270 primarily from the State fimds and rental fees. 
x 



The 110norable George Dement, Mayor aud Members of the City Council March 2. 2001 
The Arena opened in November 2000 and its operations for the year are reflected in the nevAy created Arena special revenue fund. The Arena generated total revenues of $635,115, primarily from rental fccs and advertising income. Other special revenue funds were used to account for the Coati Witness Fee Fund. Debt Administration Bonded indebtedness activity for 2000, which consists of revenue bonds applicable to general city and water and sewerage operations (excluding component uuits), is summarized in the following table: Bonds payable at January 1, 2000 New issue Debt retired Amortization of gain on refunding 

$ 81,044,480 135,975 (3,959,130) 114.650 Bonds payable at December 31,2000 $ 77,335,975 At 1)ecember 31, 2000, there was no general obligation debt recorded in the general purpose finaucial statements of the City. Tables 6 to 10B of this report present more detailed inforlnation about the debt position of 'the City. l'eusiou Plans The City and the Slate of Louisiana collectively have six pension plans to provide substantially all full- time City employees with retirement, death, and disability benefits. Employees, other than fire aud police employees, are covered under the Municipal Employees' Retiremenl System of Louisiana. The City contribules 4.5% of eligible earnings to tile state for administration of this system. City-administered Fire and Police Pension and Relief Funds currently serve 158 active and retired members. These pension plans were established by state statutes without providing for adequate levels of contribution to fuud the benefits offered by the plans. The latest actuarial valuation, dated January 1, 2000, indicated lbat the unfunded actuarial accrued liability for active and retired employees covered by these plans is $57,600,833. According to the latest actuarial report, the estimated anuual contribution required to pay normal cost and to fund the unfunded prior service cost over a 30-year period from 1983 is $5,695,777. A one-half cent sales lax was approved by the voters in 1982 with a portion of the tax dedicated to liquidate tile unfunded liabilities of the ]:ire and Police Pension and Relief Funds over 30 years. Nonexpendable Trusl Fund In 1999, the City created the Public Health and Safety Nonexpendable Trost Fund to account for tile proceeds from the sale of Bossier Medical Center. Pursuant to the resolution passed by the voters of Bossier Cily, the net proceeds from the sale are to be placed in trust, after providing for all outstanding liabilities of tbe hospital, and the interest earnings on the principal arc to be used to provide and enhance 



The 110norable George Dement, Mayor and Members of the City Council March 2, 2001 
public health and safety services for the City. In 2000, tile proprietary fund for tile Bossier Medical Center was closed. Essentially all outstanding liabilities have been extinguished, and tile remaining fimds were transferred to the nonexpendable trust fund and added to the principal. At December 31, 2000, $19,040,637 of the fund represents the net proceeds on tile sale, $17,911,368 of which may uot be invaded. Cash Managenlent The City has a cash management program which consists of pooling cash and investments for all fimds of tile City except tile peusion trust fnnds. Available cash was invested in obligations coltateralized by insiruracnts issued by tile Ulliled States Government or United Stales Government agencies created by an act of Congress or insured by tile Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. The total amount of interest earned during 2000 was $8,045,584. This was $383,212 more than interest earned during 1999. Risk Management The City maintains a combination of self-insurance and stop-loss coverage to manage its risk of loss from worker's compensation claims, properly damage, theft, and claims against employees. The Cily is self- insured for worker's compensation and group dental. Payments are made from the operating fimds to the Insurance Fund and the Liability Insurance Fund. Tile retained earnings in the Insurance aud IAability lusurance Funds decreased by $10,596 during 2000. Capital Project Funds The capital project funds are used to account for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities other than those financed by proprietary funds or trust funds. Expenditures for capital improvement projects iu 2000 totaled $46,762,987. "]'he primary sources of funding the Cily's capital improvenaenl program are sales taxes, riverboat gaming and proceeds from sales tax bouds. Tile capital project fund balances, totaling $9,225,671 at December 31, 2000, were invested through tile City's cash management program in certificates of deposit and U.S. government obligalious. General Fixed Assets Tile general fixed assets of the City are those fixed assets used in the performance of general governmental functions and exclude the fixed assets of enterprise funds. As of December 31, 2000, the general fixed assets of the City amounted to $110~224,526. This amount represents tile original cost of tile assels. Depreciation of general fixed assets is not recognized in the City's accounting system, nor is inleresl capitalized. 

x 



The ]lonorable George Dement, Mayor and Members of the City Council March 2, 2001 
Enterprise Funds Comparative data for lhe water and sewerage system for the past two fiscal years is presented ill the following tabulation: 2000 1999 Water Sewer Water Sewer Gross operating revenues $ 4,666,714 5,085,416 4,348,458 4,826,17 Operating expenses 3,683,940 4,454,347 3,666,962 4,027,714 Operating income $ 982,774 631,069 681,496 798.457 The operating revenues of the water and sewer systems increased during 2000 due primarily to increased consumption. Water and sewer operating expenses have remained relatively consistent from 1999 to 2000. Comparative data for tile Emergency Medical Services for the past two years is presented in the following labnlalion: Emergency Medical Services 2000 1999 Gross operating revenues $ 1,978,096 2,066,40 Operating expenses Operating loss 

Net loss 
2.143.102 2,210,894 $ (165,006) (144,493) $ (153,786L (126,362) The Emergency Medical Services Fund continued Io operate at a net loss in 2000. Ambulance fee revenues decreased slightly from 1999 and operating expenses have maintained at a consistent level as compared to 1999. 

XIV 



The I lonorable George Dement, Mayor and Memher,~ of the City Council March 2, 2001 
OTIIER INFORMATION Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting The Government Finance Officers Association of the United Stales and Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to tile City of Bossier City for its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for tile fiscal year ended December 31, 1999. 1~ order Io be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report, whose contents conform to program standards. This report must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements. A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current compreheusive annual financial report coutinues to meet the Certificate of Achievement l'rogram's requirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate. Independent Audit 

The City is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the revised Single Audit Acl of 1996 and U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States. Local Governments attd Nonprofit Organizations. Information related to this single audit, inchlding the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, findings and questioued costs, and independent auditors' reports on internal control structure and compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts and grants are presented in a separate report. Acknowledgments The preparation of this report could not be accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services of Ihe entire staff of the Finance Department and the assistance of the City's external auditors, KPMG LLI'. 1 would like to express my appreciation to all members of the Department who assisted and contrib~lted 1o its preparation. 1 would also like to thank the Mayor and the members of the Cily Council for Iheir iuleresl and support in planning and conducting the financial operations of the City in a respousible and progressive manner. 

XV 

Respectfully submitted 
Charles E. Glovcr Director of Finance 



Certificate of Achievement; for Excellence in Financial Reporting Presented to 
City of Bossier City, Louisiana For its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal Year Ended December 3], 1999 A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada to government units and public employee retirement systems whose comprehensive annual financial reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest standards in government accounting and financial reporting. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT- OPINION OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 



333 Texas Street, Su=te 1900 Shreveport, | A 71101-3692 
Independent Auditors' Report 

To the Honorable Members of the City Council and the Honorable George Dement, Mayor City of Bossier City, Louisiana: 
We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements and the combining, individual fund, and aceounl group financial statements and schedules of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana (City), as of aud for the year ended December 31, 2000, as listed in the accompanying table of contents. These financial statements and schedules are the responsibility of the City's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these finaneial statements and schedules based on our audit. We did not audit the component unit financial statements of the Bossier Public Trust Financing Authority (Authority), which represents 88% of the assets of the component unit column on Exhibit 1 and 100% of the revenues of the component unit column on Exhibit 4. Those financial statements were audited by another auditor whose report has been furnished to us, and our opinion on the accompanying finaneial statements and schedules, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the Authority, is based on the report of the other auditor. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General oftbe United Slates. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial stalements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit and the report of the other auditor provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. In our opinion, based on our audit and the report of the other auditor, the general purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the City as of December 31, 2000, and the results of its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary fund types, nonexpendable trust fund and discretely presented component units for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Also, in our opinion, the combining, individual fund, and account group financial statements and schedules referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of each of the individual funds and individual account groups of the City as of December 3 l, 2000, and lhe results of operations of such funds and the cash flows of individual proprietary funds and nonexpendable trust fund for the year lhen ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated March 2, 2001, on our consideration of the City's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. That report is an integral part of au audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit. 

! Illl 



The schedules of funding progress on page 55 are not a required pan of the general purpose financial statements, but are supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, and we did not audit and do not express an opinion on such information. We have applied to the schedules of funding progress certain limited procedures prescribed by professional standards, which cousisled principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the schedules. The accompanying information in the Introductory Section and Statistical Section has not been audited by us, and accordingly, we express no opinion on this information. 

March 2, 2001 



 

COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -- OVERVIEW 
The Combined Financial Statements include all funds and account groups of the City and component units and are designed to provide an overview of lhe financial position and results of operations for the City as a whole. Additional information in the form of combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules is included elsewhere in this reporl. 
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CITY OI? BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Combined Slalemcn! of Cash ]:lows - All Proprietary Fund 3),pes. Nonexpendable "1 rust Fund and Discretely Presented Component Unit Year ended December 31. 2000 with comparative totals for year ended December 31, 1999 

Cash flows from operating aellvldes Opet afng income (loss) Ad( ostlnents to reconcile opcrallng income (loss) Io net cash provided by (used in) operating acllvities Iqovislon5 fol bad debls N el (me.ease) decrease in the fair value of investments Ga~n (loss) fiom operations of Bossier Medical Cente~ Adjustmenl for nonoperating and noncash ilems included ill loss from operations of }toss~er Mea~c~ Cfnlet [)ep~ec~t~o~ ~d ~xorti~atlon Provlsioh for bad debts I~ss on ~.ale of property and equipmenl Inte[esl ~~pense Inletest income 1 ransfet of } oundallon ass~ls (Inelcase) decrease in 8ss~[s A~eoums ,eeeiwble Other receix able I'repa~d expense Inventories OIh~l Bsgels Inelcase (decrease) in [iabilibes AecounlS payable and a~lued expenses Aecraed we~Ooo Due Io Chfislus fichumperl Refundable deposils Othe~ liabilities Net cash provided by (u~d in) opetaling aefivitieL including discontinued ~peradons Cash flows from noncaphal financing actlvifi~~ Principal paid on r~enue b~ m~uti~i~~ Residual equily t[ansfer in fool) Operating Iron sfers out Nel cash ptovlded by (u~d in) noneapilal financing aelivilles. including diseondnued operadons Cash ~o~e~ frOnl capital and related financing ~e6vili~a Aequisdion and conslt uction of ~apilal as~ts ('ontrit,ullons received for pulehase of property and ~qu~pa~enl l'tocecds from sale of I~ossler b.~cdlca~ Center Paynlenl of ~sls ass~ialed with ~le of Bossier Medical Cenlet P[oeeeds from sales of property and equlpment Pd~if, a~ paid ~ revenue bond maturities In~eteSl paid ~ ~evenue bonds Fiscal charges Ih oceeds of revenue bonds Ne~ cash provided by (osea in) eapilal and related financing activities. including discontinued operations Cash haws fiom investing aellvide$ Pu,cbases of inveslment~ Maturities and sales of ios~.ments In~e~~sl leeeived 3 ransfet of I oundallon asse~s Net cash provided by (used in) investing ac~i,ities, including di~condnued ope(atioas Net increage (decrease) in cash and ~sh equi~ alents Cash and cash equivalents tit beginning of year Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 
Nel iner~ase (decrease) in the fah value of investments 
Seeaeeompanyingnolestoconlbinedfinaneialstatemenls 

ProprlelaryFund 3~pes Enlerprlst Sin,lee Funds Funds $ 1,448,837 t.995.$41 177.476 406,O40 

172,O67) 23,~27 165.o71) 9,890 2,511.862 (2,510924) 
(2,510924) 

1897.608) (59,827) 1~5 975 
) 00,ooo 937.319 

~otals (Memorandum oal~} Primary Governnltnl 2000 I~ 0,596) 1,341,182 2.779,423 I ?11,660 24.32~t 

t57.437) 30.016 

1.037.319 14.944.959) 138,OI7 18465.352 691,773 

(66,928) 

26815 2,510,024 1859.757 

,995,541 177,476 (232,081) 406040 

1240.887) (133.514) (57,437) (12,971) 8,333 .057,409) 23,327 (05,0~1) 9.890 3,600,660 

1.293.999 2.271.303 51.053 198,157 (191.791 338.3~1 5,786,564 121,~(,2 524.030 97,445 27,O47 

411,218) all.2t~) (4,102,626) (9.056,b50) 
Lo59,oo) (897,608) (59.827) 135.995 (5,983.216) (2.797982) t2,672,982) 937.319 6.524,622) 1.09I,EOI (338,~71) (2.777 g82) (1,740,663) ( I 5,771,1~)2) 

22,182) 
715.OOO) 

08,369) 748,803 
(4.982,976) (8.885.823) "/,270 19.157.125 28,042,948 

232,08 144,9~0 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Pension Trust Funds Combined Statement of Changes in Plan Net Assets Year ended December 31, 2000 with comparative totals for year ended December 31, 1999 
Addilioas: Contributions from City: Sales taxes, net Fire insurance premiums Employer's contributions Ciiy Conrl fines City liquor licenses Tolal eonlribulions from Cily Employees' contributions Investment income: Net apprecialion (depreciation) in the fair value of investments lnteresl income Tolal investment income Total additions Deductions: Pensions and benefits Miscellaneous Total deductions Net decrease Fund balances reserved for employees pension benefit Beginning of year End of year 

See accompanying notes 1o combined financial slateroenls. 

Exhibit 6 

2000 1999 
5,408,130 101,829 25,018 230,770 5,441 5,771,188 25,018 
1,678,192 1,576,745 3,254,937 9,051,143 
10,760,227 44,508 10,804,735 

4,987,407 101,532 489,122 211,471 5,421 5,794,953 45,333 
(2,227,921) 1,655,564 (572,357) 5,267,929 
5,586,918 86,101 5,673,019 (1,753,592) (405,090) 

28,275,033 28,680,123 $ 26,521,441 28,275,033 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes to Combined Financial Statements December 31, 2000 
(1) SummaL'y of Significant Accounting Policies The City of Bossier City, Louisiana (the "City"), was incorporated in 1907 and operates under a City Charter dated July 1, 1977, which provides for a strong Mayor-Council form of government. The City provides the following services as authorized by its charter: public health and safety, slreels, sanitation, water and sewerage, planning and zoning, recreation, and general administrative services. Education and weltarc arc administered by other governmental entities. The basic criterion for determining whether a governmental department, agency, institution, commission, public authority, or other governmental organizalion should be included in a primary governmental unit's reporting entity for general purpose financial statements is financial accountability. Financial accountability includes the appointment of a voting majority of the organization's governing body and the ability of the primary government to impose its will ou the organization or if there is a financial benefit/burden relationship. In addition, an organization which is fiscally dependent on the primary government should be included ill its reporting entity. The financial statements present the City (tire primary government) and its component units. The component units discussed below arc included in the City's reporting entity becausc of the significance of their operational or financial relationships with the City. Discretely Presented Component Units The component units columns in the combined financial statements include the financial data ofthc City's component milts. They are reported in a separate column to emphasize that they are legally separate from the City. Metropolitan Planning Commission The Metropolitan Planning Commission (Commission) is responsible for the orderly physical development of the City and the surrounding planning area. The Commission makes recommendations to the City Council and the Parish Police Jury. The Commission consists of nine members with four appointed by both the City and the Bossier Parish Police Jury, and one member is elected by joint action of the governing authorities. Although the Commission is legally separate, the City acts as its fiscal agent and has the ability to modify and approve its budget. The Commission serves the citizenry of the City of Bossier City. City Court ofllossicr City The City Court of Bossier City (City Court) was created by special legislative act. Its jurisdiction includes the incorporated area of the City. The City judge is elected and cannot be removed by City officials. The City Court is fiscally dependent on the City. The City has tire ability to modify or approve its budget which comes from the General Fund. There are certain funds collected by the City Court, pursuant to state statute, which arc under the control of tire 

(Continued) 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes to Combined Financial Statements December 31,2000 
City Court. Tile City Court serves the citizenry of the City. The financial statements of the City Court included ill the accompanying financial statements are as of and for the fiscal year ended l)eecmbcr 31,2000. Bossier City Marshal's Office The Bossier City Marshal's Office (City Marshal) is an elected official. The City Marshal is fiscally dependent on the City. The City has the ability to modify or approve the budget which comes from the General Fund. There are cerlaio funds collected as court costs, pursuant to state statute, which are under tile control of tile City Marshal. The City Marshal serves tile citizenry of tile City. The financial statements of the City Marshal included in tile accompanying financial statements are as of and for the fiscal year ended I)ccembcr 31, 2000. Bossier Public Trust Financing AuChority The Bossier Public Trust Financing Authority was created by a trust indenture, pursuant to slate enabling legislafion, which made the City the beneficiary. There are five trustees appointed by the City Council for terms of five years. In accordance with the terms of the trust indenture, the City has no power to transact business for the trustees nor to control or direct the aetions of the trustees. The City is entitled solely to the benefits of the trust, and at the tenuinafion of the trust it shall receive the residual of the trust. The City eamlot access the organization's funds at will, although there is some ability to access them at the discretion of the Bossier Public "/'rust Financing Authority. The Bossier Public Trust Financing Authority serves the citizenry of the City. The financial statements of the Bossier Public Trust Financing Authority included in the accompanying finaueial statements are as of and for the fiscal year ended November 30, 2000. The Commission does not issue separate financial statements and consists of only one fund. Their financial statements are included in this report and these financial statements can be obtained from the Finance Department, P. O. Box 5337, Bossier City, l,ouisia~a 71171. Complete financial statements of the other individual component units may be obtained at the following addresses: City Court of Bossier City P.O. Box 5337 Bossier City, Louisiana 7117 Bossier City Marshal's Office P.O. Box 533? Bossier City, Louisiana 7117 Bossier Public Trust Financing Authority 710 Benton Road Bossier City, Louisiana 71171 

(Continued) 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes to Combined Financial Statements 
Other Related Organizations 

December 31,2000 

Bossier ]lousing Authority The Bossier tlousing Authority was created by state statute, and it is legally separate from tile City. The Mayor appoints the five commissioners; however, the City cannot impose its will on the Bossier Housing Aufllority since it does not have tile ability to modify or approve tile budget or overrule or modify the decisions of the commissioners. The Bossicr llonsiug Authorily is fiscally independent and there is no financial be~tefit or burden relationship wflh the City. Therefore, it is not included in tbe City's financial statements. Industrial Park Fund The Industrial Park Fund was organized in 1976 as a joint venture between the City and the Bossier Parish Police Jury for the purpose of purchasing land and Ihe development of an industrial park. The City has a 50 percent interest in the assets of the Industrial Park Fund. Both governing bodies share equally in the approval process for budgeting and financing activities. Advances by the City to the Industrial Park Fund have been expensed in the fund making the advance, and tile City's equity interest in the net assets of the fund has not been recorded in the General Fixed Asset Account Group because it is immaterial. Condensed unaudiled financial information as of December 31,2000 is as follows 
Total assets Balance Sheet Data Total fired balance Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Revenues Expenditures Excess of expenditures over revenues Fund balance, January 1, 2000 Fund balance, December 31,2000 

4 

Total 339,730 339.730 
137,863 389.120 

City's Share 69.865 69.865 
68,932 94.560 (251,257) (125,628) 590,987 295.493 339.730 69.865 
(Continued) 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes to Combined Financial Statements December 31,2000 
During 1999, the Industrial Park Fund purchased 70 acres for future development. Construction of sewer improvements began in late 2000 and plans are underway for an additional access road to be constructed in 2001. Complete financial statements of the joint venture may be obtained at the following address: Bossier Parish Police Jury P.O. Box 68 Bossier City, Louisiana 71006 The accouuting policies of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana, conform to generally accepted accounting principles as applicable to governmental units. The accounting policies of thc discretely presented component units are consistent with those of the Cily. The following is a summary of the more significant policies: (a) Basis of Presentation - Fund Accounting "ll~e accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds or account groups, each of which is considered a separate accouuling entity. Tbe operations of each fired are accounted for wilb a separate set of se|f-balancing accounts thai comprise its assets, liabilities, fund balance/retained earnings, revenues and expenditures/expenses. The various flmds are summarized by type in the financial statements. Tbe following land types and account groups are used by tile City: Governmental Funds Governmental fimds are those Ihrougb which most governmental fimctions of the City are financed. The acquisition, use, aud balances of the City's expendable fiuaueial resources and the related liabilities (except those accounted for in proprietary funds) arc accounted for through governmental funds. All governmental funds are accouuted for on a spending measurement focus; that is, the measurement focus is upon determination of changes in financial position, rather lban upon net income determination. The followi~lg are the City's governmental fund types: General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. It is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Special Rel,e~ue Fu~ds - Special revenue funds arc used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than major capital prqicets) that arc legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. Special revenue funds at December 31, 2000 were Slate and Federal Gratfl, Court Witness Fee, Civic Center, Ilotel Motel Taxes, Fire hnprovemeats and Opcratious, Jail and Municipal Buildings, Streets and l)rainage, Riverboat Gaming, and Arena. 

(Continued) 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes to Combined Finaueial Slalements December 3 J, 2000 
Debt Service hinds - The debt service funds arc used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and lhe payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest, and related costs. The debt service fimds receive a portion of all ad valorem and sales taxes paid to the City. 
Proprietary. Funds 

Prior to its sale during 1999, (which is more fully discussed in note 14), Bossier Medical Center was a municipal health care facility owned and operated by the City of Bossier City, Louisiana. 

(Continued) 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes to Combined Financial Statements December 31, 2000 
h~ternal Service Funds - loternal service funds are used to accouut for lhc financing of services provided by one department of the City to other deparlmcnts on a cost- reimbursement basis. The Cily maintains two internal service funds for workmen's compensation and general insurance coverage. Fiduciar), Funds Fiduciary funds arc used to account for assets held by the City in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governmental units, and/or oihcr funds. Pension Trust Funds - The City maintains three retirement funds which arc accounted for and repot'led as fiduciary funds since capital maintenance is critical. These fimds are the Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund, the Policemen's Pension and Relief Fund, and lhe Bossier Medical Center Pension Fund. Nonexpendable Trust Fund- Nonexpendable trust funds account for assets for which the principal may not be spent. In 1999, the City established the Public Health and Safely fund to account for the proceeds from the sale of the Bossier Medical Center, as more fully discussed in note 14. Amounts received in excess of the required principal balance of $17,911,368 and earnings on the principal may only be spent for public health and safety. Agen0, Funds - Agency funds are custodial in nature and do not present results of operations or have a measurement focus. The Consolidated Sales Tax l"und accounts for the collection of a two and one-half percent city sales and use tax and the distribution of this lax to the various fimds which account for operations or prqiecls for which the tax was levied. This fund also accounls for lhe collection and distribution of sales laxes levied by the Bossier Parish School Board and various municipalities within the parish. The Riverboat Gaming Agency Fund accounts for tile receipt and distribution of funds received from the riverboats and paid 1o other local government agencies under the terms of the agreements with the riverboats. Account Groups Account groups arc used to establish accounting control and accountability for the City's general fixed assets and general long-term obligations. The following are the City's account groups: General Fixed Assets Account Group - Tilts account group is established to account for all fixed assets of the City, other than those accounted for in tile proprietary funds. General Zong-Term Obligations Account Group - ]'his accoun! group is eslablished 1o account for all long-term obligations of the City except those accounted for in the proprietary funds. 

(Continued) 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes to Combined Financial Statements December 31,2000 
(b) Fixed Assets and Long- Term Liabilities The accounting and reporting treatment applied to the fixed assets and Iong-ternl liabilities associated with a fund are determined by its mcasuremenl focus. All governmeutaJ funds are accounted for oll a spending o1" "financial flow" nleasuremenl focus. This means that only current assets and cnrrenl liabilities are generally included on their balance sheets. This reported fired balance (net current assets) is considered a measure of"available spendable resources." Governmental fund operating slalemcnls present increases (revenues and other financial sources) and decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets. Accordingly, they are said to present a summary of sources and uses of"available spendable resources" during a period. Fixed assets used in governmental fired type operations (general fixed assets) are accotmted for in the General Fixed Assets Account Group, rather than in governmenlal fimds. Public domain ("infrastructure") general fixed assets consisting of certain improvements iacluding roads, bridges, curbs and gutters, streets and sidewalks, drainage systems, and lighting systems arc tlol capitalized along with other general fixed assets. No depreciation has been provided on general fixed assels, nor has interest been capitalized. All fixed assets are valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual historical cost is not available. I)onated fixed assets are valued at their esfimalcd fair value on the date donated. l,ong-term liabilities expected lo be financed from governmental funds arc accounted for in the General l,ong-Term Obligation Account Group, not in lhe goveramenlal fimds. Long-tern1 liabilities accounted for in the General Long-Term Obligation Account Group are relired from the General Fund and debt service fimds while long-term liabilities accounted for in the proprietary funds are retired from the respective funds in which they arc recorded. The two account groups arc not "funds." They are concerned only with the measurenaeut of financial position. They are not involved with measurement of results of operations. Special reporting treatments are also applied to governmental ftmd prepaid expenditures to indicate that they do not represent "available spendable resources," even though they are a component of net current assets. Such amounts are generally offset by fund balance reserve accounts. Because of/belt spending measnremenl focus, expenditure recognition for govermnental fund types is limited to exclude amounts represented by noncurrent liabilities. Since they do 11oi affect net current assets, such long-term amounts are no1 recognized as governmental fund type expenditures or fund liabilities. They arc instead reported as liabilities in the General Long-Term Obligation Accotmt Group. 

8 (Continued) 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes to Combined Financial Statements December 31, 2000 

Accumulated depreciation is reported on the proprietary fired balance sheets. Depreciation has been provided over tile estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimaled useful lives are as follows: Buildings Structures: Water reservoir and treatment plant Transmission and distribution system Equipment and vehicles 
5-50 years 10-60 years 10-50 years 3-20 years (~) Basis of Accounting Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accotmtiug relates to the tinting of the measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus applied. The modified accrual basis of accounting is followed by all governmental fimds (General Fund, special revenue funds, debt service funds, agency funds, and capital projects funds). Under the modified accrual basis of accom~tiug, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual, i.e,, both measurable and available. Ad valorcm taxes arc considered "measurable" at the time of levy whereas such items as tobacco taxes arc considered "measurable" when in the hands of intermediary collecting agencies and are recognized as revenue at tbat lime. Available means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related fund liability is incurred. Exceptions' to this general rule include (1) accumulated unpaid vacation, sick pay, and other employee amounts which are not accrued; and (2) principal and iuferest on general long-term debt which is recognized when due. 
(Continued) 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes to Combined Financial Statements I)ecember 31, 2000 
In applying the susceptible to accrual concept to intergovernmental revenues, tile legal and contractual requirements of tile numerous individual programs are used as guidance. There are however, essentially two types of these revenues. In one, monies must be expended on the specific purpose or project before auy amounts will be paid to the City; therefore, revenues are recognized based upon the expenditures recorded. In the other, monies arc virtually unrestricted as to purpose of expenditure and are usually revocable only for failure to comply with prescribed compliance requirements. These resources are reflected as revenues at the time of receipt or earlier if the susceptible to accrual criteria arc met, 

The accrual basis of accounting is used by the proprietary fimds, pension trust fimds and the nonexpendable trust fund. Revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred. The reserve method is used to account for bad debt expenses on enterprise fund receivables. Unbilled service receivables of file Department of Water and Sewerage Fund and Emergency Medical Services Fund are reflected in the accompanying financial statements at approximately $254,097 and $58,452 respectively, at December 31,2000. The City applies all applicable Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements in accounting and reporting for its proprietary operations as well as the following pronouncements issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements: Financial Accounting Standards Board Statements and Interpretations, Accounting Principles Board opinions, and Accounting Research Bulletins. (e) Budgetary Data The City utilizes the following procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements: (1) 
(2) A public hearing is then conducted, after proper official journal nolification, to obtain taxpayer comments. (3) Prior to December 15, the budget is legally enacted through passage of an ordinance. 

20 (Continued) 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes to Combined Financial Slalealents December 31,2000 
(4) The budget ordinance is structured such tbat revenues are budgeted by sourcc, and appropriations are budgeted by department and by principal object of expenditure. The City Charter provides that expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations on a departmental basis after considering fund surpluses or deficits. The Council may revise or amend the budget at its discrelion during legally convened sessions. Management may amend lbe budget only below tbe department level. Amendments to the budget were made and adopted by the Council during 2000. (5) The City utilizes formal budgetary integration as a management control device for the General Ftmd, special revenue funds, and capital projects fimds. This process is not employed for the debt service fimds because effective budgelary control is achieved tbrougb general bond indenture provisions. (6) Comparison of budgeted and actual amounts as shown in Exhibit 3 in tile accompanying financial report includes the General Fund and those special revenue funds which are included in tile annual operating budget (Civic Center, Fire hnprovements and Operations, Jail and Municipal Buildings, Streets and Drainage and Arena). Annual operating budgets arc not prepared for the State and Federal Grant, Court Witness Fee, and Riverboat Gaming, special revenue fimds, but rather tbese funds are budgeted on a prqjecl basis. Tile capital budget ordinances which encompass tile capital projects fnnds present cumulative as opposed to annual budget amounts and thus budget and actual comparisons are not reported in file accompanying financial statements for these funds. (7) The basis of accounting applied to budgetarydata presented is substantially consistent witb Ibe appropriate basis of accmmling for eacb fired type for which an annual budget is prepared. Appropriations wbich are not expended lapse at year end, except appropriations for capital inlprovemcnts, which do not lapse until the purpose of tile appropriation has been accomplished or abandoned. (8) The City is legally required to prepare annual operating budgets for the Department of Water and Sewerage and the Emergency Medical Services. The City is not, however, required to presen! an actual-to-budge! comparison for tile enterprise fimds, Budgets arc not prepared for the internal service funds. 

2 (Continued) 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

(~ EtlClllltbrattee$ 
Notes to Combined Financial Statements December 31, 2000 

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments for tile expenditure of funds are recorded in order In reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is employed ill tile governmental funds. Open encumbrances are reported as reservations of fund balances since the commitments will be honored through subsequent years' budget appropriations. Encmnbranecs do not constitute expenditures or liabilities. (g) Investments For all funds, investments are stated at fair value based on quoted market prices. The investments at December 31, 2000 were primarily U.S. government and U.S. govcrumcnl agency securities (see note 2 for the City's inveslmcut policy). (It) PrepaM ltems Prepaid items consist of items such as prepaid insurance and other prepaid expenditures. The cost is recorded as an asset at the time such items are purchased, The reserve for prepaid expenditures in governmental fund types is equal to tile amount of prepaid expenditures to indicate a portion of the fund balance is not available for fiflure expenditure. 
Inventories are valued at cost (first-in, first-out). Inventories in tile General Fund consist of expendable supplies held for consumption. The cost is recorded as an asset at the time individual inventory items are purchased and charged as au expenditure when used. Inventories in the eulerprise funds consist of repair materials and spare parts. Q) Refundable Deposils Tile Department of Water and Sewerage of the City of Bossier City requires that its first time water and sewer customers or customers not in good standing place a deposit before service is rendered. If customers maintain the status of good standing for one year, the deposits are returned. These monies are not restricted by law and are generally used by the Department of Water aud Sewerage in meeting current operating cash requirements. The Sales Tax Department requires deposits of certain establishments involved in special events and before being allowed to sell alcohol. The deposits are used to offset delinquent tax bills or are returned upon the respective activity ceasing. 

(Continued) 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes to Combined Financial Statements 
(~') Deferred Revenues 

December 31,2000 
Certain licenses are collected ill advance; therefore, tile recognition of revenue is deferrcd tmtil tile following year. (I) Contributions Contributions recorded in the Deparhnent of Water and Sewerage Fund and tile Emergency Medical Services Fund include amounts advanced for aid in construction and other expenses paid or incurred on behalf of these funds by the City of Bossier City - General Fund and capital projects funds, various federal and state granls-in-aid of construction, and other contributions in aid of construction primarily from contractors and developers. The contributions or grants-in-aid of construction received do not reduce tile cost basis of tile respective assets acquired. Such contributions and grants are charged currently with the depreciation of the respeetive assets. OtO Vacation and Sieh Leave City employees are granted vacation and sick heave in varying amounts. The nlaximunl allowable accumulation of vacation and sick leave is up to 40 days and 100 days, respectively. In the event of termination, all employee is reimbursed for accumulaled vacation days up to the maximum allowable accumulation. For financial reporting purposes, tile City does not accrue vacation earned bul not paid ill tile goverunlenlal funds since the liability will be funded from future resources. Vacation and sick leave are recorded as an expenditure when paid in governmental funds. The estimated liability for unused vacation for governmental funds is recorded in tile General l,ong-Tcrm Debt Account Group. Accumulated vacation leave of proprietary funds is recorded as an expense and liability of those funds as it is earned by file employees. O0 Comparative Total Data Comparative total data for the prior year have been presenled ill tile accompanying combined financial statements ill order to provide an nnderstauding of changes in file City's financial position and operations. However, comparative data (i.e., presentation of prior year totals by fund type) have not been presented in each of the statements, since their inclusion would make the statements unduly complex and difficult to read. Certain amounts relating to 1999 have been reclassified iu tile accompanying financial stalements ill order to conform with tile 2000 presentation. (o) Total Columns on Combined Statements Total columns on tile combined statements are captioned "Totals (Memorandunl Only)" to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis, l)ala in these columns do not present financial position or results of operations, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Neither is such data comparable to consolidation, lnterfund eliminations have not been made ill the aggregation of this data. 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes to Combined Financial Statements December 31, 2000 
(p) Pension Plans The City of Bossier City, Louisiana, and the State of Louisiana collectively have six pension plans which cover substantially all employees who meet certain length of service requirements. See note 8 for details of these plans. (q) Third-Party Payor Arrangements Bossier Medical Center participated ill the Medicare and Medicaid programs as a provider of medical services to program beneficiaries, l)uriog the year ended l)ecember 31, 1999, approximately 47% of Bossier Medical Center's patient service charges were related to services provided to Medicare and Medicaid program beneficiaries. Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs arc complex and subject to interpretation. The City believes Bossier Medical Center was in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations and is not aware of any pcnding or threatened investigations involving allegations of potential wrongdoing, except as disclosed in footnote 13. While no such regulatory inquires have been made, except as disclosed in footnote 13, compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to fl~turc government review and interpretation as well as significant regulatory action including fines, penalties, and exclusion from the Medicare and Medicaid programs. Revenues derived from the Medicare program are subject to attdil and adjustment by the fiscal intermediary and must be accepted by tile United States Departmenl of llcalth and IImuan Services before settlement amounts become final. Revenues derived from the Medicaid program are subject lo audit and adjustment and must be accepted by the 1)eparlment of ltealth and Hospitals of the Stale of Louisiana before settlement amounts become final. Final settlements through December 31, 1998 for the Medicare and Medicaid programs have been reviewed by program representatives and adjustments have been recorded to correct for the changes required. (r) Reserves Llse of the term "reserve" in describing governmental fund "Fund Balances" indicates that a portion of the fund balance is not appropriable for expenditures or is legally segregated for a specific future use, (s) lnterfund Transactions lnterfund transactions that would be treated as revenues, expenditures or expenses if they involved organizations external to the City, such as routine employer contributions from tbe General Fund to the pension trust funds, are accounted for as revenues and expenditures or expenses in the funds involved. Nonrecurring or nonrouline transfers of equity between funds and transfers of residual balances of discontinued funds are treated as residual equity transfers. Residual equity transfers are reported as additions to or deductions from beginning fund balance for governmental funds. Residual equity transfers to proprietary funds are reported as additions to contributed capital. (Continued) 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes 1o Combined Financial Statements December 31, 2000 
Transactions which constitute reimbursements of a fund for expenditures or expenses initially made from it which are properly applicable to another fund are recorded as expenditures or expenses (as appropriate) in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of the expenditure or expense in the fund that is reimbursed. Operating transfers to the appropriate funds are distinguished front revenues, expenses, or expenditures in financial statements. These transfers are reported in the "Otber Financing Sources (Uses)" section in the statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fuud balance (goverumeutal funds) and in the "Operating Transfers" section in the statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in retained earuings (proprietary funds). (t) Property Taxes Properly taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January I. Taxes are normally levied in November of each year and are due on or before 1)ecembcr 31. The City bills and collects its own property taxes. City properly tax revenues are recognized when levied to the extent that they are available. Property taxes levied for the current year are considered available in the current year as they are budgeted for and expected to be used to finance expenditures withia the year levied. In addition, hislorically 96 percent of the taxes have been collected within 60 days after the due dale. Available properly taxes are recognized as current year revenues in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles as applicable to governmental units. The City currently levies the maximum Constitution for general governmental tax allowed by state stalules and the Louisiana services other than taxes for special purposes (such as the funds designated for the Fire and Police Departments) or the payment of long-term debt. The City is permitted 1o levy taxes up to 10% of the assessed property valuation for each specified purpose for the paymenl of principal and interest on long- term debt after approval by the voters of the City. (u) Grants Front Other Governmental Agencies Federal and state governmental ageucies represent an important source of supplementary funding to finance housing, employment and construction programs, and other activilies beneficial to the community. These funds, primarily in the form of grants, are recorded in the General Fund, special revenue funds, capilal projects funds, and enterprise fimds. A grant receivable is recorded when tbe City has a right to reimbursement under tile related grant. The grants normally specify the purpose for which Ibe funds may be used and are subject to audit by the granting agency or its representative. 09 Cash and Cash Equivalents For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the City considers each fimd's equity investment in the pooled cash aceouut and all highly liquid debt instrumenls (including restricted assets) with an original maturity of three mouths or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, 1,OUISIANA Noles 1o Combined Financial Statclncnts 
(w) Postretirement Benefits 

December 31,2000 
The City provides ccrtain postretirement benefits to its employees as described ill notc 14. (:0 Self-Insurance Claims The City is self-insured for workmen's compensation coverage. Self-insured claims are recorded in the City's Internal Service funds in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement Number 10. Incurred but not reported claims are recorded as liabilities ill the Insurance Fund and Liability Insurance Fund. All estimate for fllese claims is provided by a third party administrator based on historical experience. (2) ('ash and Investments City of Bossier City (Primary Government) All deposits oflbe City are held by area financial institutions. At December 31, 2000, the carrying amounl of the City's deposits was $56,767,579 and the bank balance was $60,019,463. This difference is due to lbe outstanding checks at December 31,2000. The City maintains a pooled cash and investments account for all fimds of the City except the Firemen's l'ension and Relief Fund, the Policemen's Pension and Relief Fund, Bossier Medical Center Fund, and the Bossier Medical Center Pension Fund. Each fund's equity in pooled cash and investments is presented as either "Cash and Cash Equivalents" or "lnvcstments" on the combined balance sheet. Interest income is allocated to eaeb respective individual fund mcmtbly based on eacb fimd's average daily cash balance. Of the bank balance $303,922 of tile City's deposits were not covered by federal depository insurance or were collateralized with securities at year end. The remaining bank balance was 6overed by federal depository insurance or was collateralized with securities held by the City's agent (one of its custodial banks) in the City's name. Statutes require that securities pledged for deposits of the City be held by a bank other than the pledging bank. Stale statutes authorize tbe City to invest in United Slates bonds, treasury notes, government agencies' securities, certificates and time certificates of deposit of state banks organized under the laws of Louisiana and national banks having their principal office in the State of Louisiana, or mutual or trust fired institutions which have underlying investments consisting solely of and limited to seeurilies of the United States government or its agencies. In addition, the Fircmen's Pension and Relief Fund, tile Policemen's Pension and Relief Fund, and tile Bossier Medical Center Pension Fund may invest ill bonds of the State of Louisiana or of the City of I),ossier City. Ilowever, at I)ecember 31, 2000, the Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund had invested in corporate bonds, which are nol allowable investments. During 2000, the City invested in certificates of deposit, U.S. government and U.S. government agency securities, and mortgage-backed securities backed by government agency securities. 

(Continued) 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes to Combined Financial Statements December 31, 2000 
The City's investments are categorized below to give an indication of the level of risk assumed by the City at l)ccember 31,2000. Category 1 includes iuvestmenls that are insured or registered or for which the securities are held by the City or its agent in the City's name. Category 2 includes uninsured and unregistered investments with securities held by the counterparly's trust department or agent in lbe Cily's name. Category 3 includes uninsured and unregistered investments with securities held by the counlerparly, or by its trust department or ageal, ball tlol in the City's name. 
[}.S. government and U.S. government agency securities Corporalc bonds in Fircmen's Pension and Relief Fund Total investments Total deposits Total cash, cash equivalents, and illvestlllcnts, including restricted cash and investments 

Calel~orv 
$ 67,006,746 

2 3 Fair Value 
67,006,746 
344.000 67,350,746 56.767.579 

$ 124,l]8,325 The pension trust funds own approximately 4.5 percent of the City's deposits in financial institutions and 35.1 percent of the U.S, government and U.S. government agency securities. 

(Continued) 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes to Combined Financial Statements December 31, 2000 

(3) Ad Valorem Property Taxes The City levies taxes on real and business personal property located within its boundaries. Property taxes are levied by the City on property values assessed by the Bossier Parish Tax Assessor and approved by the State of Louisiana Tax Commission. Total assessed value was $296,336,780 and $256,358,740 in 2000 and 1999, respectively. Property taxes are recorded as receivables and revenues ill tile year assessed. The General Fund property tax receivable at December 31, 2000 and 1999 is shown net of an allowance for uncollectible taxes as of each year end of $65,000. The distribution of the City's levy (tax rate per $1,000 assessed value) was as follows for 2000 and 1999: 
General Fund - unrestricted General Fund - restricted for Fire and Police ])cpartments 

1 ,e, 2000 1999 6.90 6.90 
19.48 19.48 26.38 26.38 A revaluation of all property is required to be completed no less than every 4 years. A revaluation was completed for the tax roll as of January 1, 2000. (4) Fixed Assets A summary of changes in general fixed assets is as follows 

l,and and land improvements Buildings and structures Equipment and vehicles 

Balance January 1, 2000 Additions Retirements 
$ 8,519,611 1,763,767 

Balance December 31, 2000 
10,283,378 46,383,079 34,775,690 (507,874) 80,651,195 7.381.598 2,636,925 (728,570) 19,289,953 $ 7_22,284,288_ 39,176,682 (1,236,444) 110,224,526 
(Continued) 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes to Combined Financial Statemenls I)ecembcr 31,2000 
A summary of proprietary fund types properly, plant, and equipment at l)ecember 3 I, 2000 follows Department of Water and Sewerage Land Water reservoir and treatment plant Transmission and dislribution system l:.qtfipmcnl Construction in progress l.ess accumulated depreciation Total 1)cpartmenl of Water and Sewerage 
mergcney Medical Services - equipment 1.ess accumulated depreciation Total Emergency Medical Services Total all proprietary fund types 

$ 748,614 36,653,357 38,379,576 4,815,758 15,599,768 96,197,073 28,230.397 67.966.676 
,242,519 977,042 265,477 

The major project included in construction in progress for tile Department of Water and Sewerage is $15,536,643 for tile water plant expansion. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes to Combined Financial Statements December 31, 2000 
(5) Long-Term Debt City of Bossier City (Primary Governnment) A stumnary of changes in general long-term obligations follows 

Balance, January 1,2000 lssues/addilions l,~.elirem enls 
Accrued Vaeaiion 640,541 103,343 

Balance, December 31, 2000 $ 743,884 

Revenue Bonds Payable - Net General Pension City Obligation Operations 88,056 42,554 
Total 63,110,000 63,938,597 

2,900,000 230,610 60,210,000 
145,897 2.900.000 61,184,494 The following is a smnmary of bond transactions (all revenue bonds) for the year ended l)ecember 31, 2000: Bonds payable at January 1, 2000 New issue Debt retired - serial bonds Amorlization of gain on reflmding Bonds payable at December 31,2000 $ 77,335,975 n addition to $3,959,130 of bonds retired, the City paid $4,198,300 in inleresl 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes to Combined Financial Statements December 31, 2000 
Bonds payable a( December 31, 2000 are comprised of the following issues P, evenue bonds - applicable to general city operations $6,500,000 1979 Public Improvement Sales Tax Serial Bonds due in annual iustallments of $440,000 to $500,000 through December 1, 2003; interest at 6.25% $8,190,000 1991 Revenue Refunding Bonds due ill annual installmems of $155,000 to $540,000 through 2010; maturing December 1 of each year; interest at 6.40% to 6.85%; callable on or after December 1,2001 $11,675,000 1992 Revenue Reflmding Bonds due in annual installments of $565,000 to $1,080,000 through 20t2; maturing November 1 of each year; iuleresl at 5.75% to 6.35%; callable on or after November 1, 1997 $6,325,000 1993 Public Improvement Sales Tax Refunding Bonds, due in annual installments of $380,000 to $640,000 through 2010; maturing December I of each year; interesl at 4.45% to 5.3%; callable on or after July 1, 1996 $8,765,000 1997 Revenue Refimding Bonds due in ammal installments of $400,000 to $830,000; maturing November 1 of each year; interest al 4.35% to 5.2% $34,750,000 1998 l'ublie hnprovement Sales Tax Serial Bonds due in annual instalhncnts of $785,000 to $2,515,000 through 2022; maturing December 1 of each year; interest at 4.60% Io 6.75%; callable on or after December l, 2007 

1,410,000 
2,750,000 
9,565,000 
4,955,000 
8,225,000 
33,305,000 60,210,000 

(Continued) 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes to Combined Financial Statements December 31,2000 
F, evcnue bonds - applicable to water and sewer operations $6,695,000 1992 Utilities Revenue Serial Bonds due in annual installments of $300,000 to $560,000 through 2012; maturing October 1 of each year; interest at 5.4% to 6.1% $7,595,000 1996 Utilities Revenue Refimding Bonds due in annual installments of $585,000 to $880,000; maturing October 1 of each year; interest at 4.30% to 5.1%, (net of $664,025 of onamortized deferred gain on refunding of 1990 Utilities Revenue Bonds) $6,500,000 Utility Revenue Bonds, Series 1997 due in annual installments of $205,000 to $415,000 through 2019; maturing October 1 of each year; interest at 3.45% Total water and sewer bonds Total revenue bonds 

4,965,000 

6,505,975 
5.655.000 7.125.975 77,335,975 

(Continued) 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes to Combined Financial Statements December 3 l, 2000 
The annual requirements, excluding unamorlized deferred gain on bond refunding of $664,025, to amortize all debl outstanding as of I)ecember 31,2000 are as follows: 
Year Ending December 31 Principal 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005-2009 2010-2014 2015-2019 2020-2023 

$ 4,150,000 4,370,000 4,605,000 3,940,000 23,175,000 19,035,000 11,565,000 7.160.000 $ 78,000,000 

lnlerest Total 4,076,806 3,849,734 3,608,026 3,350,834 13,294,688 7,108,033 3,492,860 728.750 39.509.730 

8,226,806 8,219,734 8,213,026 7,290,834 36,469,688 26,143.033 15,057,860 7,888,750 7.509,730 There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indenlnres. The City is in compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. The 1986 and 1987 Series bonds are considered to be defeased and the liability for those bonds has been removed from the General Long-Term Obligation Aceount Group. At December 31, 2000, $4,720,000 and $8,750,000 of the 1986 and 1987 bonds, respectively, remain oultstanding. The 1973, 1974, 1975, and 1978 series general obligation bonds are considered to be defeased and the liability has been removed from the General Long-Term Obligation Account Group. At 1)eeember 31,2000, $15,000 of these bonds are oulstanding. The 1990 Utilities Revenue Bonds are considered to be defeased and the liability for those bonds has been removed from lhe Water and Sewer Fund. At December 31, 2000, $6,605,000 of lhese bonds are outstanding. The advance refunding of the 1990 Utilities Revenue Bonds resulted in a difference between the reacquisilion price and the net carrying amounl of the old debt of $1,251,537. This diffcrcnce, reporled in the accompanying financial statements as a deduction from bonds payable, is being charged to operations through the year 2010 using the effective interest method. At Deccmber 31, 2000, the unamortized balance was $664,025. The 1989 Public hnprovement Bonds are considered to be defeascd and the liability for those bonds has been removed from the General Long-Term Obligation Account Group. At December 31,2000, the outstanding balance on the 1989 refanded bonds was $7,830,000. In 1997, the City authorized the issuance of $6,500,000 Utility Revenue Bonds, Series 1997 for the purpose of acquiring and constructing extensioas and improvements to the utilities system. In 1997, 1998 and 1999, the City received the installments of the purchase price of the bonds in the amount of $5,743,155. During 2000, the City received additional purchase price installments of $135,975. 
(Continued) 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes to Combined Financial Statements Dccember 31, 2000 
Changes in lhe Department of Water and Sewerage retained earnings reserved for debt service and unreserved during lhe year ended December 31,2000 and 1999 were as follows: 2000 1999 Department of Water and Sewerage Fund Reserved: Balance at beginning of year Transfer from (to) unreserved retained earnings Balance at end of year Unreserved: Balance at beginning of year Net income Amounis charged to contribution accounts for depreciation Transferred from (to) reserves Balance at end of year Total retained earnings 
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766,611 804,419 238.086 004.697 
8,086,020 1,421,113 627,140 (238,086) 19.896.187 $ 20,900,884 

(37,808) 766.611 
6,212,682 1,214,768 620,762 37,808 8.086.020 8,852,63 

(Continued) 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes to Combined Financial Statenleuls December 31, 2000 
l)ctails of restricted assets at December 31,2000 and 1999 are as follows: 2000 1999 Department of Water and Sewerage: Water l)ivision: Utility Revenue Bond Funds - 1992, 1996 and 1997 Utility Revenue Serial Bonds Debt Service Fund: Cash and cash equivalents Accrued interest receivable Water Capital Additions and Contingencies Fund: Cash and cash equivalents Accrued interesl receivable 

$ 2,302,038 33.175 2,335,213 
255,347 10.106 265.453 Total restricted assets applicable to the Water Division 3,600.666 Sewerage Division - Sewerage Capita Additions and Contingencies Fund: Cash and cash equivalents Accrued interest receivable Total restricted assets applicable to the Sewerage Division Total Department of Water and Sewerage restricted assets 
3,175,647 40,398 

772,121 24.020 796,14 
912,121 40.190 952,3 2,748,452 
2,273,428 34.846 3,216,045 2,308,274 6,816,711 5,056,726 State law allows a maxiumm of 10% of assessed valuation of bonded debt for any one purpose or 35% of the total assessed value for all purposes. The City assessed properly value at 1)eeembcr 31, 2000 is $296,336,780. The maximum debt allowable for any one purpose and total debt allowable by state law as of December 31, 2000 is $29,633,678 and $103,717,873, respectively. The City currently has no general bonded debt outstanding. Therefore, at December 31, 2000, the City has a debt margin of $103,717,873 available for issuance pursuant to the 35% limitation. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes to Combined Financial Statements December 31, 2000 
The bonds payable of tile Bossier Public Trust Financing Authority at November 30, 2000 consist of $10,600,000 Single Family Mortgage Revenue Bonds, 1995 Series dated August 1, 1995, with interest at rates ranging from 4.2% to 6.5% and maturing through August 1, 2028. The 1992 Series bonds were refunded by tile issuance of $10,080,000 of tile 1995B Series bonds having an average interest rate of approximately 5.97%. At November 30, 2000, the Authority has investments and accrued interesl receivable of $9,029,878 and $52,710, respectively, restricted for repayment of tile bonds. Scheduled bond principal maturities are as follows 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Thereafter 

$ 150,000 155,000 155,000 155,000 160,000 7.950.000 
Under provisions of the indenture, the Bossier Public Trust Financing Authority has the option to redeem remaining outstanding bonds in whole at any time on or after August 1, 2005, from available funds at an initial redemption price of 102% of par and subsequently at prices declining to par. The bonds are collateralized by tile income derived from the mortgage loans and the fimds and accounts held under or pledged to the program pursuant to the indenture. (6) Sales Tax The Consolidated Sales Tax Agency Fund accounts for the collection of a two and one-half cent City sales and use tax and the distribution of this tax to other funds of the City. This fired also accounts for tile collection and distribution of sales taxes levied by the Bossier Parish School Board and various municipalities within the parish. For flt~ancial reporting purposes, sales taxes are recorded as revenue in the individual funds which account for operations or projects for which the taxes were levied and as approved for expenditure by ordinance of the Council. The original one cent sales tax is used initially to pay operating expenses incurred in the administration and collection of sales taxes. Scheduled payments are made on a monthly basis into the Sales Tax Bond and Interest Sinking Funds for debt service requirements. After these paymeuts, the amount, if any, up to one-half of the total monthly sales tax revenues (net of collection expense) are payable to the General Fund for Fire and Police Department operations and maintenance. The remaining amount, if any, is payable to the Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes to Combined Financial Statements December 3 l, 2000 
A half cent sales tax was approved by tile voters in 1982. This revenue, net of expenses incurred in collecting the lax, is to be paid to the Firemcn's and Policemen's Pension and Relief Funds to liquidate the unfunded liabilities of the plans over 30 years. The remaining amount, if any, is payable to the General Fund for salaries of police, fire, and other City employees. In 1987, a half cenl sales lax ",'~as approved by the voters. The additional revenue, ~et of expenses incurred in collecting the lax, is to be used for retirement of principal and paymenl of interest on sales lax bonds issued for the design and construction of a parkway adjacent to the Red River. The remaining amount, if auy, is payable to the Parkway Capital Projects Fund. In 1991, an additional half cent sales tax was approved by the voters for the purposes of constructing and operating two new fire stations and a training facility, operating and maintaining the City jail and inuuieipal buildings, maintaining and upgrading streets and drainage, and for salaries for personnel other than firemen and policemen. The cost associated with collecting and distributing the sales tax is fuuded by the Ci|y and the Bossier Parish School Board. The two entities fund the sales lax departmental expenditures on a pro rata basis. The various municipalities are charged a 1% commission on sales tax collected aud distributed. The amounts recorded as sales tax revenue in the various fimds are ncl of operating expenses of the sales tax department and includes other miscellaneous revenue related to tire operation of the department and the collection of the tax. (7) Contributed Capital Changes in contributed capital during the year ended December 31,2000 were as follows: Department of Water and Sewerage Emergency Medical Services Toial Balances at January 1, 2000 $ 44,974,589 3,975 44,978,564 
Amounts charged to contribution account for depreciation 627.140 Balances at December 31, 2000 $ 44,347,449 3,975 627.140 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes to Combined Financial Statements December 31,2000 
(8) Defined Benefit Pension Plans The Cily administers three defined benefit pension plans: tile Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund ("Firemen's Fund"), tile Policemen's Pension and Relief Fund ('Tolieen~eo's Fund") and the Bossier Medical Center Employees' Pension Fund ("BMC Fund"). A. SummaLw of Significant Accounting Policies 

Method Used to Value Investments - lnvestmeuts arc reported at fair value. Short-term investments are reporled at cost, which approximates fair value. Securities traded on a national or international exchange are valued at the last reporled sales price at current exchange rates. Investments that do not have an established market are reported al estimated fair value. B. Concentration of Investments 

C. Plan Descriptions and Contribution Information Membership of each plan consisted of the following at December 31,2000 
Retirees and bcueficiaries receiving benefits DROP members Current employees Vested Nouvested Total 
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Firenlen's Fund 
85 6 10 

Polieemeu ~$ Fund 

57 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes to Combined Financial Statements December 31,2000 
Administrative costs of the Firemen's Fund, l~olicemen's Fund and BMC Fund are financed lhrough the plan revenues. These plans do not have any legally required reserves. In connection widl the sale of the hospital assets, the Bossier Medical Center's Board of Directors authorized termination of the BMC Fund effective June 30, 1999. Firemen's Peusion and Relief Fund ("Firemen's Fund") Plan Description - The Firemen's Fund is a single-employer defined benefit pension plan that covers substantially all members of the City's Fire Department employed by the City before January 1, 1980. All firemeu employed by the City on or after January 1, 1980 must join the Firefighter's Retirement System of Louisiana Plan. l'ensiou Benefits - Employees with 20 years of service are eligible to receive monthly retirement benefits, These benefits are equal to two-thirds (2/3) of average final compensation, as defined. Thc beneficiary receives an additional amount eqnal to one (1) percent of such salary for each year of service after the member has reached the age of 50 years and has served 20 years, provided thal the maximum benefit shall not exceed seventy-five (75) percent of the salary. Benefits can only be paid out monthly and employee and employer contributions are forfeited upon termination of an employee without the required length of service. l)eatb and Disability Benefits - If an active employee or an employee eligible for or receiving benefits shall die from any cause, a monthly benefit shall be paid to the member's surviving spouse and children. The spouse, while remaining unmarried, shall receive fifty (50) percent of the eligible benefits to which the deceased member would be eulitled. Each surviving minor child under the age of eighteen (18) years shall receive twenty-four (24) percent of said benefits nntil the age of eighteen 08) or until married, whichever is sooner. If there is no widow, but there arc children, each child receives thirty (30) percent until age eighteen (18) years or until married, whichever is sooner. These amounts paid to the family of the deceased will not exceed two-thirds (2/3) of the member's salary. If an active employee becomes disabled by reason of serving the departmeul, he shall receive monthly a sum which, with the benefits from the Workmen's Compensation Act, shall be equal to seventy-five (75) percent of the monthly salatT of the active member holding the position corresponding to that held by the beneficiary at the time he became disabled. The benefits shall continue as long as the disability shall continue or until he becomes eligible for retirement on a service basis, whichever is sooner. If an active member with at least ten years of service becomes disabled by reason of causes not arising or developing directly from employment, wilh certain exceptions, he shall receive monthly a sum equal to one-third (1/3) of the monthly salary of the active member holding the position corresponding to thai held by the beneficiary at the time he became disabled, plus an additional two (2) percent of such salary for each year of active service rendered over five years. The maximum benefit shall not exceed two-thirds (2/3) of the monthly salary of the active member holding the position corresponding to that held by the beneficiary at the time he became disabled. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes to Combined Financial Slalements December 31, 2000 
l)eferred Retirement Oplion Plan - The Firemen's Fund provides for a Deferred Reliremenl Oplion Plan (DROP). Under the DROP, any member who has at least twenty years of creditable service and who is eligible for a service retirement allowance may elect to defer receipt of these benefits for a period of three years. Tile monthly retirement benefits that would have been payable had the member elected to cease employment and receive a service retirement allowance will be paid into file DROP account. Upon terluinatiou of employment at the end of tile specified period of participation, tile monthly benefits tlmt were being paid into the DROP account during thc period of participation begin being paid to the retiree. The participant may elect to receive payment in |he form of one lump sum or an annuity based upon tile account balance. Funding Sources - The Plan is fimded from the following sources, as established and may be amended by City ordinance: Proceeds from the City's portion of tile State of Louisiana 2% Fire Insurance Tax Account. The sale of condemned properly owned and used by the Fire Deparlment. Five percent of the salaries of all employees of the Fire Department who are eligiblc for participation in the Firemen's Plan. A matching five percent of employees' salaries paid by tile General Fund. l(eimbursement by the General Fund for the operaling deficit, if any. ]ncoole from investments owned by the Firemen's Plan. Amounts from tile sales tax levy sufficient to liquidate the unfimded liability over a period not to exceed 30 years. Annual Pension Cost and Net Pension Obligalion - A pension liability at transition was determined in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 27, Accounthtg for Pensions by State and Local Governmental Employers and equaled zero before and after transition, Tile City's annual pension cost and net pension obligation to the Firemen's Fund for tile current year were as follows: Auuual required contribution Interest on net pension obligation Adjustment to annual required contribution Annual pension cost Contributions made Increase in net pension obligation Net pension obligation beginning of year Net pension obligation end of year 

$ 3,922,983 16,020 3,939,003 3.896.449 42,554 88.056 $ 230,610 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes to Combined Financial Statements December 31,2000 
The annual required contribution for the current year was determined as part of the December 3 I, 2000 actuarial valuation using the entry age normal actuarial cost method. Significant actuarial assumptions included: (a) 6.5% investment rate of return, compounded annually, including inflation of 3.25%, (b) projected salary increases of 4.5%, including inflation of 3.25%, (c) cost of living adjuslments of 3.25%, and (d) amortization method of level percentage over 12 year closed period. The actuarial value of assets is based upon fair value. 

Fiscal Year Ended 12/31/98 12/3 ~/99 12/31/00 

Three-Year Trend Information 
Annual Pension Cost 3,417,625 3,453,877 3,939,003 

Percentage of Annual Pension Cosl Contributed 96% 96% 99% 

Net Pension Asset . (Obiigation~ (57,689) (188,056) (230,6}0) The Firemen's Fund issues a publicly available financial report, that includes required supplementary information. That report may be obtained by writing to Mr. Charles E. G/over, Director of Finance, City of Bossier City, P. O. Box 5337, Bossier City, Louisiana 71171-5337. Polieemen's Pension and Relief Fund ("Polieemen's Fund") Plan Description - The Polieemen's Fund is a single-employer defined benefit pension plan lbal covers a limited number of members of the City's Police Department not covered under the Municipal Police Employee Retirement System of l,ouisiana. All policemen employed on or after September 9, 1977 must join the Municipal Police Employee Retirement System of Louisiana Plan. Pension Benefits - Employees with 20 years of service or employees with 18 consecutive years of service and that have reached 65 years of age arc eligible for monthly retirement benefits. These benefits shall be two-flfirds (2/3) of average final compensation, as defined, but not less than $100 per n~outh. Benefits can only be paid monthly and employee contributions are forfeited upon termination of an employee without the required length of service. The Policemen's Plan provides for a joint and survivor benefit option. This option gives Ihe recipient the choice of reducing the amount of retirement drawn and increases amounts paid to survivors upon death. This option is actuarially equivalent to the original service retirement benefit. P, euefils paid regardless of option remains al two-thirds (2/3) of monthly salary, but not less than $100 per month. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes Io Combined Financial Statements December 31,2000 
Deferred Retirement Option Plan - The Policemen's Plan provides for a Deferrcd Rctircnlenl Option Plan (DROP). Under the DROP, any member who has at leas! twenty years of creditable service and who is eligible for a service retirement allowance may elect to defer rcceipl of thcse benefits for a period of three years. The monthly retirement benefits that would have been payable had lhc member elected to cease employment and receive a service retirement allowance will bc paid into file DROP account. Upon termination of employmcnt al tile end of the specified period of participation, tile monthly benefits that were being paid into tile DROP account during tile period of participation will begin being paid Io tile retiree. The participant may elect to receive payment in file form of no more than two payments per year in increments of at least $1,000 or an ammity based upon lhe accouut balance. 1)eatb and Disability Benefits - All participants are either retired or under the 1)ROP program. Therefore, if a member dies while receiving a pension and leaves a child or children under eighteen years of age, a widow, or a dependent mother; these survivors should be paid as follows: dependcnl mother, one hnndrcd dollars per month; widow, survivor benefits based npon the election of the parlicipant; each child under eighteen years of age or who is attending college, one hundred fifty dollars per month, regardless of the number of children. Funding Sources - The Policemcn's Fund is ftmded from the following sources, as established by City ordinance: Twenly percent of all amounts collected for City Court titles. Ten percent of all fimds collected by the City for taxes, licenses, or permits for the sale of alcoholic beverages. Six percent of the salaries of all employees of the Police Department who are eligible for participation in the Polieemen's Plan. Income from investments owned by the Policemen's Plan. Reimbursenlent by the General Fund for the operating deficit of the prior year, if any. Amounts from tile 1982 sales lax levy sufficient to liquidate the unfimded liability over a period not 1o exceed 30 years. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes to Combined Financial Statements December 31, 2000 
Annual Pension Cosl and Net Pension Obligation - A pension liability at transilion was determined in accordance with Governalental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 27, Accounting for Pensions by State and Local Governmental 17anployers and equaled zero before and after transition. The City's annua! pension cost and net pension asset to the Policemen's Fund for lhc current year were as follows: Annual required contribution luterest on net pensiou asset Adjustment to annual required eonlributiou Annual peusiou cost Contributions made Increase in net pension asset Net pension asset beginning of year Net pension asset end of year 

$ 1,772,794 (24,760) 1,748,034 1.874.739 126,705 304.491 431.196 The annual required contribution for the current year was determined as part of the I)eeembcr 31, 2000 actuarial valuation using the entry age normal actuarial cost method. Significant actuarial assumptions included: (a) 6.5% investment rate of return, compounded aunually, including inflation of 3.25% (b) cost of living adjustments of 3.40%, and (e) amortization method of level percenlagc over 12 year closed period. The actuarial value of assets is based upon fair value. 

Fiscal Year Ended 12/31/98 12/31/99 12/31/00 

Three-Year Trend Information 
Annual Pension Cost 1,732,402 1,764,463 1,748,034 

Percentage of Annual Pension Cosl Conlributed 02% 15% 07% 
Net Pension Asset 41,300 304,491 431,196 The Policemen's Fund issues a publicly available financial report that includes required supplementary information. That report may be obtained by writing to Mr. Charles F,. (;lover, Director of Finance, City of Bossier City, P. O. Box 5337, Bossier City, Louisiana 71171-5337. 
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Bossier Medical Center Employees' Pension Fund ("BMC Fund") Termination - In connection with the sale of the hospital assets, as further described in note 15, the Bossier Medical Center's Board of Directors authorized termination of tile Bossier Medical Ccnlcr plan effective June 30, 1999 and all benefit accruals ceased oll June 30, 1999. The plan has sufficient assets to fired the termination liability, and any excess assets will be distributed among active participants. A determination letter regarding termination dated Marcia 25, 2000 was received from the Internal Revenue Service (IRS). Under the termination plata, $6,182,222 of plan assets were distributed to 379 plan parlicipauts in 2000. At December 31, 2000, there are still 24 participants to be paid out. Annual pension cost for December 31, 1999 was $460,000, which was equal to 100% of the contributions. Because the plan was terminated there were no required contributions for 2000. Multiple-Employer Cost-Sharing Benefit Plans - Public Employee Retirement Systems Municipal Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana ("ERS") Plan Description - The City contributes to the Municipal Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana, a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the Board of Trustees of the Municipal Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana. ERS covers substantially all employees of the City not covered by the fire, police and Bossier Medical Center pension plans. Benefits arc established and may be amended by Slate statutes. The ERS issues a publicly available fiuancial report that includes financial statemeuts and required supplementary information. That report may be obtained by writing to the Board of Trustees, Municipal Employees' l,~ctiremcnt System of l,ouisiana, 7937 Office Park Boulevard, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809 or by calling 504- 925-4810. Funding Policy - Plan members are required to contribute 5% of their annual compensation and the City is required to contribute 4.5% of annual compensation. The contribution requirements of plan members and the City are established and may be amended by State statute. The City's contributions to ERS for the years ended December 31, 2000, 1999 and 1998 were $349,460, $313,572, and $241,399, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each ycar. The plan's net pension obligation was zero at December 31,2000. The City's pension liability at transition was determined in aecordauec with Statement No. 27 of the Govcrmnenlal Accounting Standards Board and equaled zero before and after transition. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Noles to Combined Financial Statements December 31,2000 
Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana ("MPERS") Plan Descriplion - Tile City contributes to the Municipal Police Employees Retirement System Pension Plan, a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by tile Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System. MPERS covers any fidl-timc police officer, empowered to make arrests, employed by a municipality of the State and engaged in law enforcement, earning at least $375 per month excluding state supplemental pay, or an elected Chief of Police whose salary is at least $100 per month, and any employee of Ibis system may parlicipale in the MPEP, S. Benefits are established and may be amended by State statutes. The MPERS issues a publicly available financial reporl thai includes financial slalements and required supplementary information. That report may be obtained by writing to the Board of Trustees of the Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System, 8401 United Plaza Blvd. Room 305, Baton Rouge, 1,ouisiana 70806 or by calling 1-800-443-4248. Funding Policy - Plan members are required to contribute 7.5% of their ammal eompellsatiou and the City is required to contribute 9% of annual compensation, excluding ovcrtime but including State supplemental pay. The contribution requirements of plan members and the City arc established and may be amended by State statute. The City's contributions to MPEP, S for the years ended December 31, 2000, 1999, and 1998 were $475,574, $447,603, and $443,229, respectively, equal Io the required contributions for each year. The plan's nel pension obligal!on was zcro at l)ecember 31,2000. The City's pension liability at transition was determined in accordance with Statement No. 27 of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board and equaled zero before aud after transition. Statewide Firefighters' Reliremen! System ("SFRS") Plan l)eseription - The City contributes to the Statewide Fircfighters' l~.etiremcnt System Pension Plan, a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the l"ircfigillers' P, etiremenl System. SFRS covers firefighters employed by any municipality, parish, or fire protection district of the State of Louisiana under the provisions of Louisiana Revised Statutes 11:2251 througll 2269 effective January I, 1980. Benefits are established and may bc amended by State statutes. The SFF, S issues a publicly available financial reporl that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. That report may be obtained by wriling to tile Board of Trustees, Firefighlers' Retirement System, 2051 Silverside Drive, Suite 210, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70808-4136 or by calling 504-925-4060. Funding Policy - Plan members arc required to contribute 8% of their annual compensation and tile City is required to contribute 9% of amlual compensation, excluding overlimc but including State supplemental pay~ The contribution requirements of plan members and tile City are established and may be amended by the SFRS Board of Trustees. The City's coniributions to SFRS for the years ended December 31, 2000, 1999, and 1998 were $482,326, $396,402, and $372,379, respectively, equal to lhe required contributions for each year. The plan's nel pension obligation was zero at l)ecember 31,2000. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes to Combined Financial Stalemenls December 31,2000 
The City's pension liability at trausition was determined in accordance with Statement No. 27 of the Goverumenlal Accounting Standards Board and equaled zero before and after transition. (9) Lease Commitmenls The City has commitments under several operating lease agreements for equipment, land, and a water supply reservoir. With the exception of the water supply reservoir, these lease agreements are cancclable by the City at any time. City management does feel, however, that such leases will generally be renewed or replaced each year. The City's lease agreement for the waler supply reservoir calls for fixed annual payments of $1,000 for the next 22 years. Total rental expense for 2000 and 1999 for all City and Bossier Medical Center operating leases was $410,598 and $820,762, respectively. (10) Other Required Individual Fund Disclosures (.4) lnterfund Receivables and Payables Individual fund interfund receivable and payable balances at December 31, 2000 were as follows: 

Fund General Fund Special Revenue Funds - State and Federal grants Pension Trust Funds: Firemeu's Pension and Relief Fund Policemeu's Pension and Relief Fund Agency Fund - Consolidated Sales Tax Ftmd 

lnlerfund Receivables 239,425 

43.679 283.104 

lnlerfimd Payables 
239,425 30,575 13,104 
283,104 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Nolcs to Combined Financial Statements l)ecember 31, 2000 
(171) Segments of Enterprise Activities There arc two services provided by the City which are financed by user charges - water and sewer services and emergency medical services. The key financial data for the year eroded December 31, 2000 for the two services are as follows: 
Operating revenues Operating expenses Depreciation Other 

Water and Sewer Services Emergency Medical Services Total $ ____9~752, } 30 1,978,096 1,900,767 __ 6r237,5_20 8,138,287 94,774 2,048,328 2,143,102 
11,730,226 1,995.541 8,285,847 10,281.388 Operating income (loss) $ 1,613,,=~ 843 (__ ,165,0066_L 1,448,838 Net income (loss) $ 1,421,11. _ 3 ~ 53,786)= 1,267,327 Contributions received Assets Bonds payable Fund equity 

Net working capita Acquisition of properly, plant and equipment 

$ 83,379,546 689,227 

$ __ 7,308,39_~_1 590,516 325,039 
g4,06g.773 17,125,975 65,838~849 7,633,430 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes to Combined Financial Statemenls December 31, 2000 
(C) Operating Transfers A reconciliation of operating transfers follows 
General Fund Special revenue funds Civic Center I lolel/Motel Taxes Fire lmprovenlenls and Operations Fund Jail and Municipal Buildings Fund Slreels and Drainage Fund RJverboal GamJng FoJ)d Arena Fund l)ebl service fimds: Parkway Sales Tax Bond Sinking and Reserve Sales Tax Bond Sinking and Reserve Capital projects fimds: Sales Tax Capital ] mprovemenl Fund Parkway Capital Projects Fund Special Project Fund P, iverboat Gaming Fund Nonexpendable Trust Fund - Public ltealth and Safety 

Year ended December 31, 2000 in Ou! 4,629,757 
,000,000 

970,841 

301,083 129,526 

1,000,000 
470,000 875,000 500,000 925,000 
t29,526 301.083 

970,841 859.757 

Year ended December 31, 1999 In Out 3,962,540 

299,980 132,100 
7,031,207 7~031,207 4,394,620 
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390,000 875,000 500,000 72L322 
132,100 299,980 
65,000 
411,218 4,394,620 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes to Combined Financial Statements December 31,2000 
(D) Residual EquiO, Transfers l)uring 1999, proceeds from the sale of the hospital assets along with excess cash, were transferred from tile Bossier Medical Center Fund lo tile Public Health and Safety Fund in accordance with the provisions authorizing the sale. In 2000, transfers were made from thc Bossier Medical Cenler Fund to tile Public Health and Safety Fund for the remaining cash balances and equity. See further discussion of the sale of the hospital in note 15. (1 I) Budget Comparisons and Fund Deficits (,4) Budget Comparisons For those fuuds for which a budget to actual comparison was made, actual expcaditures on a budgetary basis exceeded budgeted expenditures on a line item basis as follows: 
General Fund Fund General governmeul: Administration Municipal building Finance Traffic engineering and safety City Council Information services llerbicidc Public Safety: Fire Cullure and recrealion City Marshal Special Revenue Funds: Fire hnprovements and Operations Fund Jail and Municipal Buildings Fund Arena Fund 

Budget 
318,996 1,137,719 633,695 653,738 195,139 451,033 181,962 6,629,411 1,420,717 434.438 
332,501 70,000 843,762 

Actual on a Budgetary Basis 
332,273 1,148,070 660,197 672,598 239,860 451,265 182.772 6,874,407 1,421,097 482.407 
362,496 100,205 1,860,634 

Unfavorable Variance 
(13,277) (10,351) (26,502) (I 8,860) (44,721) (232) (81o) (244,996) (380) (47,969) 
(29,995) (30,205) (16,872) The unfavorable variance in city council is due primarily to unexpected legal expenditures. The unfavorable variance in public safety-fire is due primarily to increased worker's compensation costs. The unfavorable variance in city marshal is due primarily |o lbe Jilting of additional personnel and increased professional services expenditures. All budgets are adopted on a basis substantially consistent with gcnerally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) except that payments to the Firemen's and I'olicemen's Pension Funds are nol budgeted in tile General Fund and administrative expenditures allocated to the State and Federal Grant Special Revenue Fund arc budgeted in the General Fund. 
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Adjustments necessary lo converl the expenditures at lhe end of lhe year on lhe budgelary basis to lhe GAAP basis are as follows: 
Budgetary basis expenses Adminislralive costs of State and Federa Grant Special Revenue Fund 

General Fund Special }~evenue Funds 28,632,887 3,622,596 
34,289 Sales laxes dediealed to Firemeu's and Policemen's Pension and Relief Funds 5,408,130 Special Revenue Funds wilhout operating budgets GAAP basis expenses 33.906.728 285,964 4,908,560 (11) The Arena Fund had a deficit of $178,333 at December 31, 2000, which is a result of less transfers being made during the year than budgeted. Future lransfers will be made to elbninate lhis deficit. (12) Federal and Slate Financial Assistance Federal and Slate governmental units represent an important source of supplementary funding to finance housing, enlploymenl, and conslruelion programs, and other activities beneficial to the community. These fimds, primarily in the form of grants, are recorded in the General and Special Revenue Funds. A grant receivable is recorded when the City has a right to reimbursement undel lhe related grant. The grants normally specify the purpose for which the funds may be used and are audited annually under lhe single audit as mandated by the Single Audit Act of 1996 and U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments and Nonprofit Organizations. Supp/emenlary salary paymenls are made by tile slate to eerlain groups ofemployees. "/fie Cily is nol legally responsible for these salaries. Therefore, the basis for recognizing the revenue and expenditure payments is the actual contribution from the stale. For 2000 and 1999 respeclively, Ihe stale paid supplemental salaries to the following groups of employees: Fire Deparhuent employees, $576,260 and $547,170; Police Department employees, $509,685 and $503,650; and City Marshal employees (a component unit), $25,650 and $24,190. (13) Commitments anti Contingencies Construction Projects There are certain construction projeels in progress at I)ecember 31, 2000. These include, amoug others, projects associated with enhancement to the waslewaler and waler Irealment plants. As approved by the voters, $56,750,000 in sales tax revenue bonds have been issued to fund Ihe Arthur 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes 1o Conlbined Financial Slalemenls December 31, 2000 
Ray Teagne Parkway, tile Arena and other projects. The City bas issued approximately $20,790,000 iu utility revenue bouds to fund tile wastewaler treatment plant improvements, and other related ulilily improvement projects. Also, $22,407,313 in riverboat gaming revenues were used to fired tile conshuetion of the multi-purpose arena and $1,101,430 was transferred to the Arena Fund to fired pre-opening costs of the Arena. Bossier Medical Center A Fedcral investigation has begun of the Bossier Medical Center's bid procedures for a 1997 construction project. The City is cooperating in this investigation and will comply v,,ith all requests for data. The ultimate resolution of this inquiry and the amount of liability, if any, cannol be determined. Pension Funds According to existing legislative acts of the State of Louisiana, tile City is required to reimburse the Firemcu's l'ension aud Relief Fund aud the Policemen's Pension and Relief Fund for operating deficits that may occur in any fiscal year. hlslcrtlllce Fllltds The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions and natural disasters. The Insurance and Liability Insurance Funds are used to account for self-insured activities involving workmen's compensation coverage and gronp dental coverage. l'aymenls are made from the operating funds to tile Insurance Fund and the l,iability Insurance Fund which are accounted for as internal service funds. Payments are accounted for as revenues by the receiving fired and expenditures/expense by the paying funds. The City maintains stop-loss coverage with an insurance compauy of $225,000 per occurrence for workmeu's compeusation coverage with an aggregate limit of $1,000,000. Employee life insurance premiums are also paid from the Insurance Fnnd. IAability policies are maintained by tbc City with third-parly insurance carriers for its antomobilc, general liability, and properly damage exposures. These policies are subject to a $1,000,000 per occurrence limit with a $50,000 per occurrence retention for claims involving third parties. The City maintained properly insurance during 2000 on approximately $65.8 million in City property, subject to a $50,000 per occurrence retention for property claims. The maxinlum cumulative amount of self-insured retentions related to automobile, general liability, and property claims is $300,000. There were no reductions in insurance coverage from coverage in tile prior year. No claims exceeded the City's insurance coverage for each of the past three fiscal years. Prior to its sale, as more fully described in note 15, tile ttospital was qualified under tile State of Louisiana medical malpractice program and had obtained coverage for the first $100,000 of professional liability per occurrence through the Louisiana Hospital Association Trust Fund (Trust Fund), effective through October 31, 1997, and through a commercial insurance carrier effective 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Nolcs to Combined Financial Statements December 31,2000 
November 1, 1997. Additional coverage was provided by tile Louisiana Patients' Compensation Fund (LPCF) for lhe next $400,000 of professional liability up to the present slatulory maxinmnl of $500,000 per claim (exclusive of additional amounts for future medical expense provided by law). The Trust Fund and the LPCF provided coverage on an occurrence basis, and tile commercial coverage was provided on a claims made basis. Tbe ]lospital provided coverage for payment of compensalion and benefits required of employers pursnant to the Louisiana Workers' Compeusation Act. Commercial carriers cover claims incurred up to $1,000,000 per incident. The l]ospital was responsible for all workers' compensation claims in excess of tile annual aggregate limitation. Tile Hospital pledged a certificate of deposil in tile amount of $100,000 at December 31, 1999 with the Office of Workers' Compeosalion for lhe Slate of l.ouisiana as collateral to secure the prompt paymenl of workers' compensation claims. A reconciliation of changes in the aggregate liabililies for claims for tile self-insurance fimds is as follows: 
lusurancc Fund: 1999 2000 1.lability Insurance Fund: 1999 2000 

Accrued Claims January l, 
35,000 35,000 
515,816 515,816 

Claims Incurred 
249,281 180,810 
904,311 1,004,828 

Claims Paid 
249,281 180,810 
904,311 004,828 

Accrued Claims December 31 
35,000 35,000 
515,81 515,81 Postretirement Benefits" As an cslablished practice, the City provides for a portion of the health care costs and life insurance costs of all retirees that meet the minimum service requirements of file retirement plan (as described in note 9) in whicb the employee participates. The City participates in a Health Management Organization (HMO). As a result, the cost of providing benefits to the eligible retirees consist of the portion of monthly premiums paid for coverage applicable to tile retirees. These costs arc accounled for on a pay-as-you-go basis. At December 31, 2000, 106 retirees are currently eligible to receive or are receiving benefits under the plan. The costs of providing these benefits totaled $75,471 for 2000. Litigation The City is defendant in a number of legal actions, most of which are adequately covered by insurance. There are certain suits including employee discrimination and civil rights violations sails which are in tile early stages of discovery and for which the availability of insurance coverage or estimates of the ultimate liability of the City cannot be determined. Resolution of some of these eases could involve liability to the City in excess of iusurance limits if tile courts find in favor of the 52 (Continued) 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes to Combined Financial Statcmenls December 31, 2000 
various plaintiffs, hi the opiaion of the City attorney, lhc City's ultiulate uninsured exposure cannot be preseully determined. It is tile policy oflhe City to pay uninsured judgments against tile City on a currelll basis from the excess of revenues over expenditures. Anlol.lnts are accrued under ]:inancial Accounting Standards No. 5 as liabilities become probable and can be estimated. Grant Disallowances Thc City parlicipates ill federally assisted grant programs, principally Conmlunity l)evclopmcnt Block Grant, and various construction grants. These programs arc subject to program conlplianec audits under the Single Audil Act. Such audits could lead to requesls for reimbursement by the grantor agency for expenditures disallowed under terms of the grants. City management believes that the aulount of disallowances, if any, which may arise from future audits will not be nlaterial. Revenues From the State of Louisiana The General Fund receives various revenues from lhe State of Louisiana including cigarctlc lax, becr lax and traffic signalizalion revenues. Tile continuation of these revenues at these anlouals is contingent on a variety of factors at the stale level. (14) Bossier Medical Center Sale As approved through public referendum on May 1, 1999 and subsequently by tile Office of tile Atlorncy Geueral, effective June 29, 1999, the City sold all of Bossier Medical Center's property and equipment and inventories lo Christus ttealth Norlhem Louisiana (Christus). Commitments, contracts, leases and agreements relating to the property, and all licenses and permits to lhe extent assignable, were included in the asset sale. 

A SUnlmary of hospital assets sold by tile Cily is as follows Assets sold: Property and equipment Inventories Other assets $ 17,564,562 786,155 25.909 $ 18,376,626 The sale price consisted of $17,911,368 in cash and assumptions of liabilities (accrued vacation and sick lime) of $637,255. The Cily recognized a loss of $1,833,554 on the disposal of the hospital, which included $2,005,551 of costs associated with tile sale, 
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At tile closing on June 30, 1999, $15,675,909 was paid to the City by Christus and $2,235,459 '.',,as placed in an escrow account for the City by Christus. Upon receipt, the City transferred the proceeds to the Public Health and Safety Nonexpendable Trust Fund in accordance with tile l,ouisiana Attorney General's ruling as to the use of such funds. This transfer, along with subsequent transfers of funds determined to be in excess of the wind-up of operations of the hospital, have been reflected as a residual equity transfer from the Bossier Medical Center Fund to the Public llealth and Safety Fund totaling $2,510,924 and $16,529,713, for 2000 and 1999, respectively. At December 31, 2000, all liabilities of the Bossier Medical Center Fund have essentially been cxtingnisbcd. All remaining assets and liabilities have been transferred to the Public ]lealih and Safety Fund and the Bossier Medical Center Fund has been closed. (15) New Funds In 2000 the llotel Motel Taxes Special Revenue Fund was created to accounl for tile revenues received from taxes levied on the occupancy of hotel/motel rooms and related facilities and a sales tax rebate from Stale, The revenues can only be used for riverboat/downtown development and lhe operation and maintenance of the civic center and multi-purpose arena. Also in 2000, the Arena Special Revenue Fund was created to account for the operations of tile multi-ptlrpose arena. In 1999, the Riverboat Gaming Capital Projects Fund disbursed approximately $400,000 to 1.cisure Management Inc., lhe management company for tile arena, to fired the costs of pre-opening in 1999 for the arena. This was reflected as an expenditure in the 1999 financial statements for the Riverboat Gaming Capital Projects Fund. All but $76,345 was speni in 1999. The operations of the arena ill 2000 arc now reflected in these financial statements as a special revenue fired and the unspent portion of the 1999 funds are reflected as a prior period adjushnent to beginning fund balance. The Arena began operations in November 2000. The results of operations included ill these financial statements are for the pre-opening period from January 1, 2000 through October 31, 2000, and the opening period from November 1, 2000 through l)ccember 31, 2000. As of October 31, 2000, the Arena had expended $1,344,923 in pre-opening costs. For the two month period ended December 31, 2000, the Arena had operating revenues of $621,823 and operating expenses of $515,711, resulting in an excess of revenues over expenditures of $106,112. (16) l'rior Period Adjustment-Component Unit The unused courl costs, classified as deferred revenue, which had previously been reported based on historical trends was analyzed and adjusted for prior periods in tile amount of $87,454, reducing tile beginning fund balance as previously reported. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes to Required Supplementary hlformalion For the year ended l)ecember 31,2000 (unaudited) 
The information presented in lhe required supplementary schedules was determined as part of tile actnaria valuations a! tile dates indicated. Additional information as of the latest aeluarial valuation follows: 
Valuation date Actuarial cost melhod AmorlizalioI1 method 

Firemen's Fund Polieemen's Fund 1/1/01 Entry age normal cost /1/0 Entry age normal cosl Level percentage Level percentage Remaining amor|ization period 12 years - closed 12 years - closed Asset valuation method Actuarial assumptions nvcs|llicn[ rate of relura* Projected salary increases* *Includes inflation at Cost-of-living adjustments 

Market value 
6.50% 4.50% 3.25% 3.25% 

Market value 
6.50% N/A 3.25% 3,25% 



 

COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND AND ACCOUNT GROUP STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES 



GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
, GENERAL FUNI) ~ SPECIAL REVENUE FUNI)S ~ DEBT SERVICE FUNDS ~ CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNI)S 



GENERAL FUND 
The General Fund is the general operating fired of lhe City. It is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be aecotmled for in another fund. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA General Fond SlatemeJ)l of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund P, alanee - Budgel and Actual oil a Budgetary Basis Year ended December 31, 2000 with comparative actual figures for year ended December 31, 1999 

RevcDtles: Taxes: Sales, net Ad valorem Utility Telephone Franchise: Cable television Chain store 
eenses and pernlils Inter governmental: Grants State and parish revenues: Supplemental pay Cigarette tax [,leer tax Special lands from State of l.ouisiana 
Fines and penalties Racing ColmllJssJon - Louisiaua l)owus Video poker ]nleresl Sanitation charges Miscellaneous: Paymenl in lieu of taxes - Federal I lousing Authority Palks and recreation Fngineering fees Enterprise funds and Civic Center Fund pro rata share of general and administrative expenses Police Department revenues Other incolne Total miscellaneous Total revenues 

2000 
Budget 
6,278,356 7,044,080 980,000 212,000 359,000 57,500 14.930,936 

Actual on a Budgetary Basis 
6,953,281 7,709,522 922,284 233.073 362,546 53,730 '- -'iZ 3347 ~b'- - 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 
674,925 665,442 (57,716) 21.073 3,546 

Exhilfit A-2 

1999 Aetnal on a Rudgelary Basis 
6,430,005 6.719,904 855,747 212,249 355,000 56,878 ' 14.629,783 844,000 1,867,440 23,440 1,966,087 

244,052 113,800 236,000 120,000 
119,000 325,000 375,000 75,000 627,000 
55,000 225,000 75,000 
416,500 225,000 261,000 1.257.500 

34,289 (109,763) 133,629 1,111,595 117,707 91,259 (2,205) (I 18,293) (28,74 l) 
,213,739 261,995 384,099 84,571 ,643,345 
39,532 223,802 77,246 
416,500 199,353 274,665 1,231~098 23,448,288 24,552,997 
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94,739 63,005 9,099 9,571 16,345 
(15,468) (1,198) 2,246 
(25,647) 13,665 
1,104,709 

075,010 235,413 115,313 181,029 1.740,394 142,734 290,635 388,916 58,850 706,796 
37,234 206,064 124.060 
416,500 223,275 289,293 1,296,426 23,220,621 
(Continued) 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA General Fund Stalemenl of Revenues, Expendilures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget attd Actual oil a Budgetary Basis Year ended December 31,2000 with comparative actual figures for year ended December 31, 1999 

I,~xpendiltlres: Currct~t: (ielleral govelnment Administration Municipal building Finance 

Solid waste I'ublic safely Fire Police 
Ilighways and streets Culture and recreation (:it)' ('ourl and Marsha City Courl Malshal's office 
Excess of expenditures over revenues ()tiler financing sources (uses) Operating Irar.sfers h~ Transfer to COlrlponent nnil :xeess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expenditures and olber uses Fund balance at beginning of year Fund balance at eftd of year 

2000 

$ 318.996 1,137.719 633,695 585,442 653,738 321,474 604,504 149,363 445,110 207,548 202.494 195,139 285,203 236,672 451,033 181,962 854.560 7.464.652 

Actual on a Budgetary Basis 
332,273 1,148,070 660,197 581,268 672,598 295,221 539388 149,331 439,117 195,868 194.222 239,860 252,880 211,128 451.265 182.772 819,462 7.365,320 2.087,771 2,067,610 6,629,411 9,220,067 15,849,478 886,504 420.717 505,748 434,438 940,186 28.649.308 

4,999,019 (55,800) 4.943.219 

6,874.407 9.165,969 825,203 421.097 430.874 482,407 -- 913,281 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorabte) 
(13.277) (10,351) (26,502) 4,174 118,860) 26,253 64,716 32 5,993 11,680 8.272 (44.721) 32.323 25,544 (232) 1810) 35,098 99,332 

Exhibit. A-2 

1999 Actual on Budgetary Basis 

(244,996) 54,098 (190.898) 61,301 080) 74.874 (47.969) 26.905 16,421 

6,458,547 8,593.101 15,051.648 834,241 ,355.155 412.574 427,787 84(L361 27.315,789 (4,079,890) 1,121,130 (4,095,168) 

(257,801) 469.102 726,903 4,388,418 4,388,418 4,130,617 4,857,520 See accompanying notes to combined financial statements. 59 
726,903 
(184,228) 4.572.646 4.388.418 



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
Special revenue funds arc used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than expendable trust or major capital projects) that arc legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. The City has seven special revenne funds. State and Federal Grant -- This disbursement of funds received under Grant and other grant programs. 

fired accounts for the receipt and the Comnumity I)evclopment Block 
Court Witness Fee -- This fund accounts for lhc proceeds of a special case charge on criminal matters. The revenues generated are dedicated to the paymeut of a special witness fee to law officers who are called to testify in City Court. 
Civic Center -- This fund accounts for the revenues received and operating expenses incurred in the operations of the City's Civic Center Complex. Hotel Motel Taxes -- This fund accounts for the revenues received from taxes levied on the occupancy of hotel/motel rooms and related facilities. The revenues can only be used for riverboat/downtown development and the operation and maintenance of the civic center and multi-purpose arena. Fire Improvements and Operations -- This fund accounts for the revenues received and operating expenses incurred iJ? the construction and operation of two new fire stations and a new training facility. Jail and Municipal Buildings I "]'his fund accounts for the revenues received and the operating expenses incurred lo operate and maintain the Cily Jail in accordance with Federally Mandated Standards and to operate and maintain City buildings. Slrcets and Drainage -- This fund accounts for the revenues received and the operating expenses incurred in maintaining and upgrading streets and drainage. 
Riverboat Gaming -- This fund accounts for the monthly payments made by the riverboats of the City's percentage of Iheir monthly revenues. The funds will be used for capital and other undetermined projects. Arena -- This fund accounts for the revenues received and operating expenses incurred in the operations of the City's Arena. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUJS]ANA Special Revenue Fund Civic Center Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actua December 31, 2000 with comparative totals for year ended December 31, 1999 

Revenues: Intcrgovemmental - state and parish shared revenues Rental fees IrdemsI Miscellaneous Total revenues Expenditures: Culture and recreation: Salaries, fringe benefits, and payroll taxes Insurance Professional services Utilities Office and operating supplies Administrative expenses Travel and training Maintenance Oilier Capital outlay Total expenditures Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 

2000 
Budget 
372,826 193,000 25,000 30,500 621,326 
294,176 15,000 3,000 72,000 47,900 10,000 4,000 23,750 51,500 100,000 

Actua 
237,540 219,141 69,026 45,563 571,270 
298,512 12.728 03,724 41,411 1,637 4,073 25,110 25,495 92,481 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 
(135,286) 26,141 44,026 15.063 (50,056) 
(4,336) 2,272 3,000 (31,724) 6,489 8,363 (73) (I,360) 26,005 7,519 

Exhibit B-3 

1999 

433,432 213,715 58,789 44.826 750,762 
275,730 6.823 75,444 49,322 424 3,145 20,370 24,195 388,623 621,326 605,171 16,155 844,076 

(33,901) (33,901) Oilier financing use-operafingtrans~r out (1,000,000) (1,000,000) Excess (deficiency) &revenues over expenditures and other use (1,000,000) (1,033,901) Fund balance at beginning of year 1,884,120 1,884,120 Fund balance at end of year 884.120 See accompanying notes to combined financial statements. 62 
850,219 

(33,901) 
(33,901) 

906.686 

906,686 977.434 884,120 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Special Revenue Fund Hotel Molel Taxes Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fond Balance - Budgel and Aetua 

l~.evenues: lntergovernmental - slate and parish shared revenues nterest Total revenues :xpenditures - capital outlay 

December 31,2000 

Excess of revenues over expenditures Other financing source - operating transfer in E.xcess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures and other llSe Fund balance at beginning of year 

Budget Actual 
000,000 1,724,528 
000,000 00.57 825,099 75,040 

Exhibit B-4 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 
724,528 100,571 825.099 924.960 750,059 1,750,059 000,000 1,000,000 

000,000 2,750,059 750.059 
Fund balance at end of year $ 1,000,000 2,750,059 1,750,059 
See accompanying notes lo combined financial statements. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Special Revenue Fund Fire lmprovenrents and Operations Fund Slatemenl of Revenues, Expendilures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actua December 31, 2000 with comparative actual figures for the year ended I)ecembcr 31, 1999 

I~.evenues: Sales tax, net latercsl Total revennes Expenditures - capital outlay Excess of revenues over expendilures 

2000 
Budget 
471,272 10.000 481,272 332.50 

Actua 
1,518,457 11,751 1,530,208 362,496 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 
47,185 1.751 48.936 (29,995) 

Exhibil B-5 

1999 
Aetna 
395,762 17.542 413,304 7.523 

48,771 1,167,712 18,941 1,395,78 Otherfinancing use-ope~tingt~ns~r out (1,470,000) (1,470,000) (1,390,000) Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures and other use (321,229) (302,288) 18,941 5,781 Fund balance at beginning of year 352,954 352,954 Fund balance al end of year $ 31.725 
See accompanying notes to combined financial statements, 

50,666 8.94 347,173 352,954 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Special Revenue Fund Jail and Municipal Buildings Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actua December 31, 2000 with comparative actual figures for the year ended December 31, 1999 

l~.evellues; Sales tax, nel lnlerest Tolal revenues Expenditures - capital outlay Excess of revenues over expenditures 

2000 
Budget 
$ 1,050,908 35.000 1,085,908 70.000 
015,908 Other financing use - opiating transit out (875,000) 

Aetua 
1,084,612 168,376 1,252,988 00,205 
152,783 
(875,00O) 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 
33,704 33,376 167.080 (30,205) 
36.875 

Exhibit B-6 

1999 
Aelua 
996,973 123.226 120.199 
20.199 
(875,O00) Excess ofrevenues over expenditures and other use 140,908 277,783 136,875 245,199 Fund balance at beginning of year 2,445,471 2,445,47 

Fund balance at end of year 2,586,379 
See accompanying notes to combined financial slatements. 
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2,723,254 36.875 
2,200,272 
2.445.47 



CITY OF IIOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Special Revenue Fund Streets and Drainage Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Aetua December 31, 2000 with comparative actual figures for the year ended December 31, 1999 

Revenues: Sales tax, net Inlerest Total revenues :xpenditures- capital outlay Excess of revenues over expenditures 

2000 
Budget 
1,208,544 15.000 1,223,544 

Aetua 
,247,304 93,538 1,340,842 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 
38,760 78.538 7,298 

Exhibit R-7 

1999 
Aetna 
46,519 68.086 ,214,605 1,000,000 694,090 305,910 625,336 

223,544 646,752 423,208 589,269 Olher financing use - operating transfer oul (500,000) (500,000) Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures and other use (276,456) 146,752 423,208 Fund balance at beginning of year 1,227,762 1,227,762 l:uod balance at end of year 951.306 
Set accompanying notes to combined financial statements 

1,374,514 423.208 

(500,000) 
89,269 
138,493 ,227,762 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Special Revenue Fund Arena Ftmd Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance (Deficit) - Budget and Actua 

Revenues: Fees and charges for services Interest income Total revenues Expenditures - current - culture and recreation Pre-opening: Conlpensalion and benefits 1.egal and professional services Slart-up expenses Advertising and marketing Utilities Travel, entertainment and promotion Office supplies and postage Insurance Miscellaneous Contingency Opening: Executive Finance Operations Marketing Box office Other general administrative Parking Tolal expenditures Excess of expenditures over revenues Operating transfer in Fund balance, beginning of year Fund balance (deficit), end of year 

December 31,2000 
Budget 625.706 625,706 
595,290 109,500 311,000 91,750 103,500 22,500 11,250 17,885 32,100 64,737 
46,838 23,977 90,278 29,750 24,326 66,664 2,417 843,762 

Aetna 617,787 17.328 635.115 
594,959 139,919 253,292 167,702 41,860 69,493 40,936 8,878 27.884 
36,052 11,587 218,747 21,082 32,139 194,757 1,347 860.634 

Exhibit !1-8 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) (7,919) 17,328 9,409 
331 (30,419) 57,708 (75,952) 61,640 (46,993) (29,686) 9,007 4,216 64,737 
10,786 12,390 (28,469) 8,668 (7,813) (28,093) 1.070 (16,872) (1,218,056) (1,225,519) (7,463) ,359,512 76,345 217.801 

See accompanying notes to combined financial statements 
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970,841 (388,671) 76.345 (178,333) (396,134) 



DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
The debt service funds are used to account for tile accumulalion of resources for, and tile payment of, general long-term debt principal, imcrcst, and rclated costs. The debt service funds receive a portion of ad valorem and sales taxes paid to the City. Sales Tax Bond Sinking and Reserve Fund -- Used to account for thc accumulation of resources for, and tile payment of, general long-term dcbt principal, interest, and related costs of the 1979, 1991, 1993, and 1998 bond series. 
Parkway Sales Tax Bond Sinking and Reserve Fund -- Used 1o account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest, and related costs of the 1987, 1989, 1992, and 1997 bond series. 



Assels lnvestmenls Accrued interest Due from other funds - Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund Total assets 
Liabilities l)ue to other funds - Parkway Capital Projects Fund 

CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Debt Service Funds Bond and Interest Sinking Funds Combining Balance Sheet December 31, 2000 with comparative totals for 1999 
Parkway Sales Sales Tax Tax Bond Bond Sinking Sinking and and Reserve Reserve Fund Fund 4,685,202 68,284 

4,753,486 
2,331,099 33.972 
2,365,07 

Totals 

Exhibit C-1 

2000 1999 7,016,301 102.256 
7,118,557 

6,952,257 87.094 89.614 7.128.965 
226.694 nnd balances-reservedfordebt service 4,753,486 2,365,071 7,118,557 6,902,27 Total liabilities and fund balance $ 4,753,486 2,365,071 7,118,557 7,128,965 

See accompanying notes to combined financial statements. 
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C1T~t' OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA I)ebl Service Funds P, ond and Interest Sinking l"unds Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances Year ended December 31,2000 with comparative totals for year ended December 31, 1999 

Revenues: Taxes - sales, net Nel increase (decrease) in fair value of invcshllents lnlerest Miscellaneous other income Tolal revenues ';xpendilurcs - debt service: Principal relirement hltercsl and fiscal charges Total expendilures Excess of revenues over expenditures 

Parkway Sales Sales Tax Tax Bond Bond Sinking Sinking and and Reserve Reserve Fund Fund 

Exhibit (?-2 

Totals 2000 1999 
4,363,704 1,960,487 6,324,191 6,324,19 56,821 382,818 28,269 170,303 85,090 553,121 (164,334) 418,980 11.076 4,803,343 2,159,059 6,962,402 6,589,913 
1,980,000 2,379,077 4,359,077 920,000 036,430 956.430 2,900,000 3.415.507 6,315,507 2,740,000 3,590,073 6,330,073 
444,266 202,629 646,895 259,840 Other financing sources (uses): Operaling transfer ou! - Parkway Capital Prt2iecls Fund Operaling transfer oul - Sales Tax Capital lnlprovenlent Fund (301,083) (129,526) (129,526) (132,100) (301~083) (129,526) (301,083) (430,609) (299,980) (432,080) Excess (deficiency) of revenues and oilier sources over expenditures and other uses 143,183 73,103 216,286 (172,240) Fund balances at the beginning of year 4,610,303 2,291,968 6,902,271 7,074,5 

Fund balances al the end of year $ 4,753,486 
See acconlpanying notes to combined financial statements 

69 

2.365.07 7,118.557 6,902,27 



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
Capital projects funds are used to aecounl for financial resources to be used for tile acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by proprietary fimds and trust funds). Brief descriptions of each fund follow: Sales Tax Capilal Improvement Fund -- This fund is used to account for expenditures associated with street improvements, tile Shed Road projects, and tile Golden West project and is funded by the excess one-half cent sales lax after payment of debt service sales tax revenue bond issues and inlcrest earned. Parkway Capital Projects Fund -- This fund is used to account for miscellaneous capital expenditures as budgeted by the Cily Council and is funded by tile excess one-half cent sales tax after payment of debt service on lhe Parkway Bond Issue and interest earned. 1998 Parkway Bond Construction Fund -- This fund is used 1o account for expenditures associated with tile Arthur Ray Teaguc Parkway and is fimdcd by the 1998 bond proceeds and interest earned. 

Special Project Fund -- This fired is used to account for expenditures associated with the completion of tile Arlhur Ray "l'eague Parkway and is funded wilh the refunding of the 1979 Single Family Mortgage Revenue Bond Issue. No more ftmds will be transferred into this fund. 
Land Acquisition Fund -- This fired is used to account for special land purchases and sales not associated with bond issue related expenditures. Equipment Replacement Fund - and sales of various equipment expenditures. This fired is used to accounl for purchases not associated with bond issue related 
Riverboat Gaming Capital Projects Fund -- This fired is used to account for expenditures associated with downtow 1 development, major park improvements, and other major capital projects and is fitnded by a percentage of gross gaming receipts and the initial payments made by three riverboat casinos and related interest earnings. 
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PROPRIETAI~Y AND FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

~ ENTERPRISE FUNDS ~ INTERNAL SERVICE FUNI)S ~ FIDUCIARY FUNDS 



ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
The enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises in that tile cost of goods and services are recovered primarily through user charges. Accountability over enterprise funds are directed at tile periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and net income. The enterprise funds reported in this section are as follows Department of Water and Sewerage ~ Operated as a self-sustaining utility of the City and is responsible for providing the residents of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana, with water and sewerage treatment. Bossier Medical Center -- A municipal health care facility owned and operated by the City of Bossier City, Louisiana, until its sale in June 1999. Emergency Medical Services -- Operated as a self-sustaining service of tile City and is responsible for providing the residents of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana, with emergency medical services. 



Cuncm asscls: ('e~h a.d cash equivalents Aecotmls receivable - customers ]~s$ allowance for doubtful accounts 
Acclued interest receivable OIhcrs accounts receivable l.venwfies, ar cos+ ]ola1 elm enl assets RestriOed asscls: Cash and cash equivalents I JlVcs[nIcIIIS+ al COSl Accfocd intcreSl 
Pl opcr~y, planl and equipmenl: I,and ~nd land improvements Walcr rescr.'oit and Ilealment planl "1 [ansinisslolt alld dislrib~ltion system liqtlipmclH -~ss accumulated depleciation Constluctlon in progress Ncl properly, plant and eq0ipmenl Other assels: Defcrlcd bond costs, al cost less amorliz.alion Odl~[ asscls '1 olal other assels 1 otal assets 

CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Enterprise Funds Combining Balance Sheet December 3 l, 2000 with comparative totals for 1999 
t)eparlmenl of Water andSe~erage 
6,705,570 

264,871 225,000 489,87 

Bossier Medica (:enter Emergerle)' Medicpl Sen'ices 81.79 418,362 (77,633) 340,729 ,230 
6,987,36 L522,958 (210,184) 1,312,774 113+598 79,622 23b,6~ 

1,242,519 1,242,519 (977,042) 265,477 

83,679 6,816.711 

265,477 68,232,153 

689,22~ 
264,871 225,000 g4,068,773 

1.461,949 (212.586) 1.249.363 82.220 13,036 223+712 
7,325.123 100,000 99,056 

66,125,068 
340,931 233.333 86.932,0~ 

(Continued) 



,iabililles, Conlributions and 14elained Earnings Cunent liabililies (payable flora current assets): Accounts payable and aeoued expenses Aee~cd vacation Due Io Chrislus Anloun{s doc In {hlrd-parly payors Eslimales and relainagcs payable Re fu~d~'ole depc*sils "1 olal cuoe~l liabililies (payable from cunenl assets) 

CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Enterprise Funds 

Curreln liabilifi es I payable flora les~rie~ed asse~s): Accrued interesl on revenue bonds Currenl porlion of longqem~ debl "Iolal current liabilities (payable from reShleted assets) '1 olal correnl liabilities ,ong-tctm debt lolal liabilities F,md equity: Conlributions: Contributions Bum municipality Contributions fioll~ Federal Revenue Sharing Fund Contribulions from Riverboal Gaming Fund Conlribulions from Public Improvement Sales 1 ax Bond Fund Contributions from Sales lax Capilal Fund Co~tclbu~ions fton~ subdividers and customers Conlllbulions from other govemmenlal agencies Conlribufi~s from Oam~alida~~d Debt Service Ptmd Contributions fronl capilal addilions Contribufons Boln Bond and Interesl Sinking Pund lolal conlribullon s Relalncd earnings; Reserved for rcvenue bond requirements Unreserved lota[ rclained eandngs 1 oral fund equily "1 olal liabililles and fund equity 

Combining Balance Sheel December 31, 2000 with comparative totals for 1999 
llepaMment of Waler and Sewerage 231,101 171,142 231,318 164,336 797,g97 207.341 1,090,000 1,299,391 2,095,238 16,035,975 18,131,213 
9361,244 2,184,g49 2,220,048 2,521,460 3,099,437 

421,341 44.347,449 
LD04,699 19,g96,197 20,900,884 

Sec accompanying notes to combined flnanclal slalements. 

Bossier Mediea Ccnler Emergency Medical Services 98,7 
98,7 
98.7 

2000 329~$12 171.142 231.318 164,336 890,00g 207,341 .090.000 t~97,341 2.193,949 

768,663 147,815 65,071 700.000 264,534 154.446 
220.656 055.000 1,275,656 3.376.185 

9g,'~l I 18,229,924 20.255.4",65 

,278 

3.075 
586,541 586,541 

2,184,849 2,220,048 2,23g,316 2,220,048 2,583,918 3,156,528 1,733,270 1,664,175 860,942 221,g60 421,341 421,341 44,351,424 44,978,564 
1&04,697 20,482,728 21,487,425 760~11 20,931,231 21,697,842 



Miscdla~eous - other revenues lotal revenues Operafing expenses: Personal services Supplies I.hilifes Repairs and maintenance Ptovlsion for bad debls Miscellaneous Depreciation and amorliz~fion ]O~~1 expenses 

CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Enterprise Funds Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings Year ended December 31,2000 with comparative totals for year ended December 31, 1999 

Operating income (loss) I~lonopera6ng rc~rme~ (e~penses): Interest income ]nlercst expense Amorqizz fion Fiscal charges "1 olal nonoperadng revenues (exI~nses) Net income (loss) from continuing operations l)iscondnued operations: Gain (loss) from operations of Bossier Medical Center I~ss on sale of Bossier Medical Cenler Nel income (loss Amounls cbarged to contribution accounts: Wrile-off conlribuled capital due IO sale of Bossier Medical Center assels l)cpr~ciation on conlribuled assets 
Retained ~anfings al beginning of year Residual equity transfer out - public heabh znd safety Retained eanLings at end of year 

Deparlment of Water and Sewerage 
4,50g,140 4,922,459 9,43~,5~ 321,531 9,752,130 

1,900,767 &138,287 1,613,843 942,100 (884,293) 090,7t0) (59,827) (192,730) 1,421.113 
,421,113 
627,140 627.140 

gee accompanying notes Io combined financial statements. 74 

Bossier Medical Center 

406,040 

2,104,g84 (2,510,92d) 

Emergency Medical Se~ices 

,, (165,006) 11,220 

Exhibit 1,;-2 

lotals 

4.977,911 1,078,135 685.602 376,469 177,476 990.255 1,995,541 10.28L389 448.837 953,320 (884,293) (190,710) (59,827) 

4,199,504 4,052,245 2,021,497 10,873,240 367384 11,241,030 
4.028.715 ~11.167 494.407 554,906 410,942 1,174.456 1.830,977 

11,220 (181,510) (247,054) (153,786) 1,267.327 
406,040 .673,367 
627,140 627.140 

.088,406 
(7,g44,016) (I.g33,554) (8,589,164) 
2,922,230 620.9fi2 

580.54 (2.Y10,924) 21,487,425 (16,Y29.713~ 21,697,g42 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Enterprise Funds Combining Statement of Cash Flows Year ended December 31, 2000 ",,,,ilh comparative totals for year ended December 3 I, 1999 
('ash flows from operating activities Operating income 0oss) Adjus~n~ent s in reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash provided by (used in) operating aelivlties I)epreclallon and amortizzlion I',ovlslnn for bad debts Gain (loss) finn1 ope~abons of Bossier Medical Center AdJustment fat nonoperallng and noncash items included in loss OOln operallons of Bossler ~.I cdlcal Center I )epreciallon and amoni~alion Plovision for bad debts Loss on sale of plopetly and equipnlenl I,teresl expense Ioleresl income I ransfer of Foundation asselS (Increase) deelease in assets Accounts tecelx,abIe Other receivable Plepaid expenses ]nventorles Odker assels Increase (decrease) in liabilities A~ounts payable ~d accrued expenses Accrued vacation Due to Christus Sehumpert Refundable deposils ethel liabilities Nel cash provided by (used in) operad ng acdvilles, including discontinued operations Net cash u~d in noncapilal financing activities, including discontinued operations - le ((dual equity tYansfer ('a~h flo~ lion1 capital and relaled financing acti~ illes Aequlsillon and eonslroction of capital ass~~ ('onl~ibutions received for purchase of property and equipment I'~ocecds from sale of Bossier Medical Cenler Payments of costs associated with sale of Bossier bled(eaT Cenler Ploeecds Boa1 sales of ptoperiy and equipnlcn~ Principal pa~d on revenue bond maturilles ]nlerest paid on revenue bonds focal charges Proceeds of revenue bonds lea cash provlded by (used in) caplz~r and rela~ed finanelng aelivitles, including dis~ntlnued operations (:ash flow~ fiom in~ esdng nelly(ties }'or chases and ules of invcslments ]nlcrest received 1 tans let of Foundalion as~ls Nel cash provided by investing activities, including discontinued operalions Nel decrease in cash ~d cash equivalents (:ash and cash equivalenls al beginning of year Cash and cash equi~ alcnts at end of year Noneash transactions Amor filatlon 
See accompanying notes to combined fin~eial slatenlents 

Deparlmenl afWater Bnd ~fwerAg~ Bossier Medical Center 
405,040 

E;mergen~) hledlcsl Services 

(Ts.O4S) 
(920,147) 12,23 (65,O91) 

,448.837 ,995,54t 177,476 4(}6O4O 

(240,S87 (f,6,586 (12,971 8,333 ,172.067 23,327 (65.O71 9,890 3,145,380 (579,178) (54 ,~0) 2 r~ I 1,862 
(3,034, 

(5,814,701) 
924,055 (I.745,266) 

(2,510,924) 

00,000 
(2,990,102) 2.990,102 

1,335,460 I,g~0,977 410,942 (7,844,01(, 
1,293,99~ 2,27t,303 51,053 i98.157 (t91,791 338.371 

3,49L4~0 (2,510,924) (16,529713) 

(168.515) (5,083,216) 3,2(~4 3.264 (209,591) 291.382 
I00000 937,319 1,037,319 (4,944.959) 18465,352 

3,237,969 150,O00 I.O91.801 (338.371) 
(8.896,834) 27,362,186 



INTERNAL SERVICE FUNI)S 
The internal service fimds are used to account for the costs of providing insurance coverage for the City. The City has two internal service fimds. Insurance Fund -- This fund is used to account for contributions from City departments and withholdings from employee's payroll used to pay the costs of providing group dental coverage for City employees. Liability Insurance Fund -- This fired is used to account for contributions from City deparhnents for the payment of workmeu's compensation and liability insurance claims. 



Assets Cash and cash equivalents Prepaid expense Total assets 

CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Liabilities and Retained Earnings Accounts payable Accrued claims Total liabilities Retained eamings - unreserved 

lnlernal Service Funds Combining Balance Shect December 31, 2000 with comparalive totals for 1999 
Insurance Fond 48,393 
$ 48,393 
6,148 35.000 41,148 7.245 Total liabilities and retained earnings $ 48,393 

See accompanying notes lo combined financial statements. 
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Liability Insurance Fund 605,363 205,683 811,046 
60,059 515,816 

Totals 

Exhibil !,'.-1 

653,756 205.683 859.439 
66,207 550.816 

691,773 148,246 840,019 
36,191 550,816 575,875 617.023 587.007 235,171 242,416 253,012 

811,046 859.439 840,019 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA nternal Service Funds Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Relained Earnings (Deficit) Year ended 1)ecember 31, 2000 with comparative lotals for year ended December 31, 1999 

Revenues: Fmploycrs' contributions/ $ premiums Employees' contributions }~Icfunds and rcinlbursenlents Total revenues ~xpenses - nliscellaneous: Claims Employee insurance premiums Other Total expenses Net income (loss) Retained earnings al beginning of year Relained earnings a end of year 

Insurance Fund 
44,058 48,746 34.248 327,052 
180,810 123,495 21,395 325.700 

Liability Insurance Fund 
1,156,007 199,364 1,355,37 
004,828 355,406 7,085 367,319 

Totals 

Exhibit 1:-2 

2000 1999 
1,300,065 148,746 233.612 682.423 
185,638 478,901 28.480 693,019 

480,396 138,415 152,206 771.017 
153,592 509,478 90.593 753.663 ,352 (11,948) (10,596) 17,354 

5,893 247,119 253,012 235.658 
7.245 

See accompanying notes to combined financial slatements 
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235,17 242.416 253.012 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA nlerna] Service Funds Combining Statemenl of Cash Flows Year ended December 31, 2000 with comparative totals for year ended December 31, 1999 

Cash flows from operating activities: Operating income (loss) $ Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash provided by (used ill) operating activities: (Increase) decrease in assets - prepaid expense and other hlcrease (decrease) ill liabilities: Accounts payable Net cash provided by (used ill) operating activities Net increase (decrease) in cash Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

]nsuFgnee Fund Liability ]nsn~nnee Fund 

Exhibit F-3 

Totals 
,352 (11,948) (10,596) 17,354 

170 ,522 
(57,437) 29,846 (57,437) 30,016 (6,343) (39,539) (38,017) ,522 (39,539) (38,017) 11,0 

46,871 644,902 691,773 680,762 
$ 48,393 605,363 653,756 691,773 

See accompanying notes to combined financial statements 
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
Pension Trust Funds -- The pension trust funds are used to account for assets held by the City in a trustee capacity. The pension trust funds reported in this section are the Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund, the l'olicemen's Pension and Relief Fund, and the Bossier Medical Center Pension Fund. Nonexpendable Trust Fund -- The nonexpendablc trust fimds arc used to account for assets held for which the principal may not be spent. The Public Health and Safety Fund was created to accouut for the proceeds fiom the sale of the Bossier Medical Center. Amounts received in excess of the required principal balance and earnings on the principal (after payment of all expenses associated with the sale of Bossier Medical Center) may only bc spent for the purpose of public healfll and safety+ Ageucy Funds -- The Consolidated Sales Tax Fuud accounts for the collcction of a two percent City sales and use tax and tile distribution of this tax to the various funds which account for operations and prqiects for which the tax was levied. This fund also accouuts for the collection aud distributiou of sales taxes levied by tile Bossier Parish School Board and various municipalilies within tile parish. The Riverboat Gaming Agency Fund accounts for the receipt aud disbursement of funds from the riverboats that the City receives and disburses to other local government agencies in accordance wilh tic contractual provisions. 





Accrucdinlereslreeeivable q oral assets 

CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Pension Trust Funds Combining Statement of Plan Net Assets December 31, 2000 with comparative totals for December 31, 1999 
Firemell's Pension iliad Relief Fund ,210.8 
18,386,503 344,000 18,730,503 

Policcmcn's Pension and Relief Fund 
5,154,274 5,154,274 

Exhibit G-2 

Tolals 

23,540,777 344,000 23,884,779 26,142,321 323.033 26,465,354 138.674 138.674 314.441 20.079.988 6,054.957 430.175 26,565.120 28.422.480 
30,575 3.104 3.104 43.679 43.679 47A47 47.447 Fund balance reserved for employees retirement syslcm $ 20,049,413 6,041,853 430,175 26,521,441 28,275,033 

See accompanying hOleS to combined financial slalements 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Pension Trust Funds Combining Statements of Changes in Plan Net Assets December 31, 2000 with comparative totals for year ended December 31, 1999 

Addi0ons: Contributions from City: Sales taxes, nc~ $ Fire insurance premiums I!mployer's contributions City court fines Cily liquor licenses Tolal contributions from Cily Employee's ~onlribufions nvestmenl income: Net appreciation (depreciation) in tile fair value of investments In/crest income "1 olal investlJlenl ineon)e (Joss) Total addilions Dcducfions: Pension and benefits Miscellaneous Tolal deduclions 

|?irenlen~$ Pension and Relief Fund 
3,769,602 101,829 25,018 
3,896,449 25,018 
1,350,415 1,069,731 2,420,146 

Polieemen's Pension and ReliefFund 
,638,528 230,770 5,441 874,739 
327,947 301,226 629,173 

Bossier Medical Center Pension Fund 

070) 205,788 205.618 

Exldbil G-3 

Totals 
5,408,130 101,829 25,018 230,770 5.441 

4,987,407 101,532 489,122 211,471 5.421 5.794.953 25,018 45,333 
1,678,192 1,576,745 3,254,937 (2,227,921) 1,655,564 (572,357) 6,341,613 2,503,912 205,618 9,051.143 5.267,929 

3,039,350 14,230 3,053,580 1,538,655 15,043 1,553,698 6,182,222 15,235 10,760,227 44,508 --10.804.735 5,586,918 86,101 5,673.019 Net increase (decrease) 3,288,033 950,214 (5,991,839) (I,753,592) (405,090) Fund balance rcscrved for employees pension benefits Beginning ofyear 6,761,380 5,091,639 $ I 20,049,413 6,041,853 430,175 26,521,441 28,275.033 
See accompanying notes to combined financial statements. 
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Operaling revenues lnleresl 

CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Public Health and Safety Nonexpendable Trus! Fund Statomeot of Revenues, ExpcrJscs, and Changes in Fund Balance Ycars ended December 31. 2000 and 1999 

Net increase (decrease) in the fair value of investments Miscellaneous - other revenues Total revenues Operating expenses: l'ublic safety Total expenses Income before operating transfers Operating transfers oul Net loss Fund balance at beginning of year Residual equity transfer in - Bossier Medical Center Fund balance at end of year 
See accompanying notes to combined financial statements 
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Exhibit (;-4 

2000 1999 
$ 1,168,742 232,081 66,562 1.467.385 
126.203 126,203 1,341,182 (859,757) 481.425 

705,157 (387,547) 41.236 358.846 
358,846 (411,218) (52,372) 16,477,341 2,510,924 16.529.713 $ ] 9,469,690 6,477,34 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Public ttcalth and Safety Nonexpendable Trust Fund Statement of Cash Flows Years ended December 3 l, 2000 and ] 999 
Cash flows from operating activities: Operating income Adjuslnlents to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by operating aclivilies: Net (increase) decrease in fair value of investments (Increase) decrease in assets - accrued interest Increase (decrease) in liabilities - accounts payable and accrued expenses Net cash provided by operating activities Cash flows fi'om noncapital financing aclivilies: P, esidual equity transfer in Operating transfer out Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities Net cash used in investing activities - purchases of investu~lenls Net cash used in investing activities Net increase in cash and cash equivalents Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year Cash aud cash equivalents at end of year Noncash activities: Net increase (decrease) in fair value of investments 
See accompanying notes to combined financial statements 

Exhibil G-5 

2000 1999 
,341,182 358,846 
(232,081) (66,928) 84.642 1,126,815 
2,510,924 (859,757) 651,167 
(2,777,982) (2,777,982) 

232,08 

387,547 (211,972) 21,706 556,127 
16,529,71 (411,21 16,118,495 
(16,674,622) (16,674,622) 

(387,547) 



t2onsolidated Sales Tax Fund 
Cash and cash equivalents Sales tax receivable Due from police pension I)uc from fire pension 
Accounls payable Sales tax disiribulions payable Due to other funds: 

CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Fiduciary Funds Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - All Agency Funds Year ended December 31, 2000 

General Fund Sales Tax t~ond Sinking and Reserve I'ulld Parkway Sales "lax Bond Sinking and Reserve Fund I'olicemen's Pension and Relief Fund F JYe J~ gigs ]'CD~jOn ~Dd ReJ)~f~'D~)~ Sales lax Capilal Improvement Fund Parkway Capital Projects Fund 1998 Parkway I~ond Conslruetlon Fund Jail and Municipal Building Fund Fire Improvements and Operations Fund Streets and Drainage Fund 1axes paid under protest Refundable deposils 
Riverboat Gaming Assets Cash and cash equit~lents 1,iabilitles Due to other governmental units qot~ls all AgencyFunds Assets Cash and cash equivalents Sales tax receivable Due from police pension Due from fire port,ion 
Accounts payable Sales tax distributions payable Due to other funds Due to other governmental units "1 axes paid under prolesl Refundable deposits See accompanying notes 1o combined financial statements 

Balance January I, 2000 Additions l)eduetions 
$ 205,586 17,096 130,351 $ 353.033 
03,108 980,247 23,279,202 7,005,321 4,368,704 

1,084,612 1,518,457 1,247,304 103,1og 51,384,3~- 185,713 1,283,497 64,212 229,g04 $ 353,033 52,897,627 

$ 
$ 205,586 17,096 130,351 $ 353,033 
$ 103.108 
185,713 64,212 $ 353,033 
84 

49,508,722 50,597,753 17,096 130,351 100,253,922 

Exhibit (;-6 

Balance December 3 2000 
,365,693 13,104 30,575 1,409,372 

1,078,173 5,182 23,279,202 7,005,321 4,363,704 

2.237,397 

52,906,226 50,597,753 13,104 30,575 103,547,6E8"- 
980,247 23,279,202 27,124,877 2,237,397 1,283,497 229,804 88335,O2~- 

5,182 1,331,804 72.386 

5.182 
1,331,804 72,386 1,409,372 



ACCOUNT GROUPS 



 

GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP 
This account group is established to account for all fixed assets of tile City, other than those accounted for in the proprietary aud pension trust fimds. Capital outlay in funds other than the proprietary fimds are rccordcd as expenditures of those funds at tile time of purchase and are subsequently recorded, at cost, for control purposes in tile General Fixed Assets Account Group. In accordance with generally accepted accouuling principles for municipalities, depreciation is not recorded in tile General Fixed Asscts Account Group. 



General fixed assets 

CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA General Fixed Assets Account Group Comparative Schedules of General Fixed Assets - By Source 

Land and land improvements Buildings and structures Equipment and vehicles 
nvestmcnt in general fixed assets: Investment, December 31, 1978 Subsequent to December 31, 1978 General obligation bonds Federal Revenue Sharing Sales tax revenues Sales tax revenue bonds 

December 31,2000 and 1999 

Riverboat gaming revenues Community Development Block Grant Contributions from other governmental agencies General Fund Donations 
See accompanying notes to combined financial statements 

2000 1999 
10,283,378 80,651,195 19,289,953 110,224,526 

8,519,611 46,383,079 17,381,598 72,284,288 
2,896,020 2,896,020 1,491,879 2,411,744 27,468,511 48,362,355 22,407,313 825,351 2,026,151 1,873,511 461,691 $ 110,224,526 

1,491,879 2,411,744 24,948,951 35,348,990 825,351 2,026,151 1,873,511 46t,691 72,284,288 



CITY OF BOSSIER CYI'~, LOUISIANA General Fixed Assets Account Group Schedule of Changes in General Fixed Assets - By Function and Activity 

Function and Activity General govermnent: Administration Municipal building Finance City garage Traffic engineering and safely Purchasing Fnginecring Personr~e] Pernlits City attorney City C~u~il Information services Commmfity development Public safety Firc Police 
l'ublic works C~Jlturc and recreation Civic Center City Court and Marsha City Court Marshal's office 

Year ended December 31 ~ 2000 
General Fixed Asse~s January 1, 2000 Additions 
130,628 6,031,384 120,240 380,468 3,951,113 89,156 276,575 64,132 193,202 53,866 55,896 735,373 101,964 22,183,997 4,738,583 6,752,384 11,490,967 4,038,601 8,399,935 8,651,599 126,889 265,035 391,924 Construction in progress 17,127,265 Total general fixed assets 72,284,288 

See accompanying notes to combined financial statements 

1,674 49,523 1,719 4,814 21,561 4,896 19,779 28,839 4,254 4,831 91,784 200 233,874 786,698 532,846 1,319,544 1,451,701 1,557,887 870 4,003 62.794 66,797 34,546,009 39,176,682 

Exhibit 11-2 

General Fixed Assets December 31 Retirements 2000 
(4,821) (2,622) (22,095) 00,708) (24,726) (2,225) (5,184) (639) (73,020) (63,301) (189,742) (253,043) (359,810) (33,532) (9,165) 
(507,874) 

132,302 6,080,907 121,959 380.461 3,970,052 71,957 285,646 92,971 168,476 58,120 58,502 821,973 101,525 22,344,851 5,461,980 7,095,488 12,557,468 5,130,492 9,924,290 8,643,304 130,892 327,829 458,72 51,165,400 (1,236,444) 110,224,526 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA General Fixed Assets Account Group Schedule of General Fixed Assets - By Function and Activity December 31. 2000 
Function and Aetivily Tota General govemmenl Administration Municipal building Finance City garage Traffic engineering and safety Purchasing Engineering Personnel ]~crnlits City attorney City Council Informalion services Community l)evelopmenl 
l'ublic safety: Fire Police 
I'ublic works Cullure and reerealion Civic Center Arena City Court and Marsha City Court Marshal's Office 

132,302 16,080,907 121,959 380,461 3,970,052 71,957 285,646 92,971 168,476 58,120 58,502 821,923 101,525 22,344,851 
5,461,980 7,095,488 2,557,468 5,130,492 9,924,290 8,643,304 51,165,400 130,892 327,829 75,322,207 Total general fixed assets allocaled Io functions $ 110,224,526 

Land and Buildings Land and Improvements Structures 

See accompanying notes to combined financial statements 
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984,000 12,923,91 2,500 753,489 

2,739,989 
315,915 57,758 373,673 1,487,354 5,182,578 68,440 431,344 
7,169,716 
0,283,378 

43,90 2,681,92 

5,649,733 
494,618 393,255 2,887,873 269,447 2,916,763 8,193,323 50,734,056 
62,113,589 
80,651,195 

Exhibit 11-3 

132,302 172,996 121,959 334,060 534,642 71,957 285,646 92,971 168,476 58,120 58,502 821,973 101,525 3,955,129 
3,651,447 5,644,475 9,295,922 3,373,691 1,824,949 381,541 
130,892 327.829 6,038,902 
19,289,953 



 

GENERAL LONG-TERM OBLIGATION ACCOUNT GROUI' 
This accoun! group represenls a summary of all general obligation debl of lhc City. 
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Fiscal Year 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 

CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Assessed and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property Fiscal years ended December 31, 199 through December 31,2000 

Assessed Value $ 150,847,340 154,223,650 159,654,090 163,245,850 184,287,480 203,005,170 225,760,430 243,058,780 256,358,740 296,336,780 

Estimated Aelual Value 1,292,083,040 1,340,404,177 1,393,412,567 1,417,208,267 1,582,975,867 1,746,294,018 1,938,471,413 2,089,466,520 2,176,533,580 2,613,187,787 
Note: Assessed values are eslablished by lhe Bossier Parish Tax Assessor on January 1 of each year at approximately 10-15% of assumed markel value. A revaluation of all properly is required to be completed no less than every 4 years. The last revaluation was completed for tile roll of January I, 2000 
1.Jnaudiled - see accompanying independent auditors' reporl 

Table 4 

]'~Cl'CClrl of Tolal Assessed to Eslimated Actual Value 67% 51% 46% 52% 64% 62% 65% 63% 78% 34% 



 



 



 



Jurisdiction 

CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Computation of Dircct and Overlapping Debt December 31. 2000 

Net Debt 
Percentage of Debt Applicable to the City (1) 

Table 8 

City's Share of l)eht Total direct and overlapping debt - Bossier l'arish, l,ouisiana, Bossier l'arish School Board $ 12,447,496 67% $ 8,339,822 
No|es: (I) Based on 2000 assessed valuation. (2) As of December 31,2000, flaere are no general obligation bonds recorded in the financial statements of the City. 

Unaudiled -sce accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Ratio of Annual Debt Service Expenditures for General Bonded Debt to Total General Expenditures Fiscal years ended December 31,199 through December 31, 2000 

Fiscal Year l'riacipal Interest 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 

675,000 690,000 490,000 490,000 493,389 (3) (4) 
158,396 130,1g2 103,214 77,311 49,844 

Total Debt Service 833,396 820,182 593,214 567,311 543,233 

Total General Expenditures (1) 13,771,063 16,334,950 17,108,435 18,139,723 21,087,187 22,854,525 27,783,485 30,103,059 32,169,567 33,906,728 
Notes: (1) Includes General Fund expenditures only. (2) In 1992, the Solid Waste Disposal Fund was re-established as a departmenl within the General Fund. (3) Does not include $741,981 paid by the City to advance refund bonds. (4) All general bonded debt was advance refimded in 1995. (5) In 1995, general expenditures began including state supplemental pay. 
Unaudited - see accompanying independent auditors' report 

(2) 
(5) 

Table 9 

Debt Service as a Percentage of Total General Expenditures 6.05 5.02 3.47 3.13 2.58 
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Fiscal Year Population 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 

CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Demographic Statistics Fiscal years ended December 31,199 through December 31, 2000 

53,199 (4) 53,999 (3) 54,507 (3) 55,653 (3) 55,988 (3) 56,304 (3) 57,141 (.3) 57,533 (3) 58,977 (3) 58,977 (5) 

Median Age (1) 30.0 30.6 30.7 30.7 30.7 29.8 30.0 31.6 31.6 31.6 (5) 

School Enrollment (2) Unemployment Rate (1) 

Notes: (1) State &Louisiana Research and Statistics for 1988-1992, Shreveport, Bossier, and Webster Parish Unemployment and Median Age Information from the Louisiana Office of Slatistics for 1993-1998. (2) Bossier Parish School Board (inside City limits) (3) Per Special Census (4) 1990 U.S. Census (5) l,atcst statistical information under protest. 
Unaudiled - see accompanying independent auditors' reporl 

100 

7.3% 7.6% 9.8% 7.6% 7.3% 6.9% 6.3% 5.6% 5.0% 4.9% 



 



Taxpayer 

CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Principal Taxpayers 

ltorseshoe Enterlainnlenl Isle of Capri Casino Magic Southwestern Electric Power Company BclISoulh q'elecommunications 1.oaisiana l)owns, Inc. I libernia Bank Louisiana Machinery Wal-Mart Bank One 

December 31. 2000 
Type of Business Riverboat Gambling Riverboat Gambling Riverboat Gambling Electric Utility Telephone Horse Racing Banking Manufacturing Retail Sales Banking Total amount for len principal taxpayers Total for remaining taxpayers Total amount for all taxpayers 

Unaudiled - see accompanying independent auditors' report 
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2000 Assessed Valuation 33,078,590 12,882,330 10,166,320 7,809,250 5,478,850 3,351,360 3,332,730 2,588,460 2,470,830 2,240,530 83,399,250 212,937,530 $ 296,336,780 

Table 13 

I)el'eell ta~e of Total Assessed Valuation 1.16% 4.35% 3.43% 2.64% 1.85% 1.13% 1.12% 0.87% 0.83% 0.76% 28.14% 71.86% 00.00% 



Dale of set(lenient l:onn of govcrmnent Dale established Dale of incorporation Area-square miles Miles of streets Paved Unimproved 

CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Miscellaneous Statistics December 31,2000 

Police protection - number of policemen and officers Fire protection - number of firemen and officers Recreation: Parks - number of acres Nmnbcr of playgrounds Number of picnic areas Number of street lights Number of water storage tanks Tolal capacity of water storage tanks Raw water reservoir capacity Municipal water plant: Number of accounts Daily average consumption Employees - classified, appointed, elected and cxempl 
Unaudited - see accompanying independent auditors' report 
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Table 14 

1843 Mayor- Couac 1977 1907 41.36 
207.4 
199 193 
287 17 8 4,483 3 5,500,000 gallons 5,700,000 gallons 
20,467 8,480,000 gallons 755 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA OMB Circular A- 133 Reports December 31, 2000 (With Independent Auditors' Reports Thereon) 
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333 Texas Street, Suite 1900 Shreveport, LA 71101-3692 Telephone 318 227 8800 Fax 318 227 9944 
Independent Auditors' Report on Compliance and on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting Based on an Audit of General Purpose Financial Statements Performed in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards 

The Honorable George Dement, Mayor and Members of the City Council City of Bossier City, Louisiana: 
We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana as of and for the year ended December 31, 2000, and have issued our report thereon dated March 2, 2001. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards', issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Compliance As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Bossier City, Louisiana's general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of general purpose financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed two instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as items 00-01 and 00-2. Internal Control Over Financial Reporting In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City of Bossier City, Louisiana's internal control over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the general purpose financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. Our consideration of internal control over fiuaneial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in internal control over financial reporting that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the general purpose financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, we noted other matters involving internal control over financial reporting, which we have reported to management of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana in a separate letter dated March 2, 2001. This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Mayor, City Council, management, State of Louisiana Legislative Auditor, and Federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 
March 2, 2001 
llII ' 
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333 Texas Street, Suite 1900 Shreveport, LA 711D1-3692 ]elephone 318 227 8800 Fax 318 227 9944 
Independent Auditors' Report on Compliance With Requirements Applicable to the Major Program and on Internal Control Over Compliance in Accordance With OMB Circular Ao133 and on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

The Honorable George Dement, Mayor and Members of the City Council City of Bossier City, Louisiana: 
Compliance We have audited the compliance of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana with the types of compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular ,4-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to its major federal program for the year ended December 31, 2000. The City of Bossier City, Louisiana's major federal program is identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to its major federal program is the responsibility of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the City of Bossier City, Louisiana's compliance based on our audit. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government ,4uditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, ,4udits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance, requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the City of Bossier City, Louisiana's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana's compliance with those requirements. In our opinion, the City of Bossier City, Louisiana complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that are applicable to its major federal program for the year ended December 31, 2000. The results of our auditing procedures disclosed no instances of noncompliance with those requirements, which are required to be reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-133. Internal Control Over Compliance The management of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City of Bossier Cily, Louisiana's internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on the internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A- 133. 



Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants tllat would be material in relation to a major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over compliance and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses. Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana as of and for the year ended December 31, 2000, and have issued our report thereon dated March 2, 2001. Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133, and is not a required part of the general purpose financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements and in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole. This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Mayer, City Council, management, State of Louisiana Legislative Auditor, and Federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

March 2, 2001 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards For the year ended December 31, 2000 
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Federal CFDA Number Federal Expenditures U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Direct program - Community Development Block Grant 14.218 1,125,969 H.S. Department of Justice Passed through Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement Caddo-Bossier Narcotic Task Force COPS Domestic Violence Local Law Enforcement Total Department of Justice U.S. Department of Transportation Passed through Louisiana Highway Planning and Construction Citywide Signalization Buckle Up Louisiana '98 Total Department of Transportation 
Total expenditures of federal awards 

See accompanying notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards. 

6.579 6.710 6.575 6.592 
20.205 20.600 

2,240 20,418 41,357 38,281 102,296 
340,945 2,989 343,934 



(1) 

(2) 

CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Year ended December 31, 2000 
Basis of Presentation The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana and is presented using the modified accrual basis of accounting. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the general purpose financial statements. Subreeipients Of the federal expenditures presented in the schedule, the City of Bossier City, Louisiana provided federal awards to subrecipients as follows: 

Program Community Development Block Grant 
CFDA Number 
14.218 

Amount Provided to Subreeipients 
66,199 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs Year ended December 31, 2000 
Section 1 - Summary of Auditor's Results General Purpose Financial Statements Type of report issued: unqualified opinion Internal control over financial reporting: ~ Material weaknesses identified? No_ ~ Reportable conditions in internal control were disclosed by the audit of the general purpose finaneia statements? None reported Noncompliance material to general purpose financial statements noted? N_o_o Federal Awards Internal control over major program: ~ Material weaknesses identified? N_o_o ~ Reportable conditions in internal control over major program? None reported Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major program unoualified opinion Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with section 510(a) of OMB Circular A-1337: N oo Identification of major program CFDA Number 14.218 Name of Federal Proaram or Cluster United States Department of Housing and Urban Development - Community Development Block Grant Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs: $300,000 Auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee under section 530 of OMB Circular A-133: N_qo Section 2 - General Purpose Financial Statement Findings Reported in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards Item: 00-1 Criteria or specific requirement: R.S. 40:1742 states the specific fines required to collect for citations issued against a violator of a mobility-impaired parking space and it requires that two-thirds of the fines collected be distributed to the State Treasurer's Office within 30 days after collection. 

6 (Continued) 



Condition: distributing 

CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs Year ended December 31, 2000 
The City has not been collecting the appropriate amounts for these citations and has not been the appropriate amounts to the State Treasurer's Office. Questioned costs: Unknown _Context: The City was not in compliance with the statute. Effect: The City has misstated revenue and corresponding payments to other governmental agencies Cause: Unaware of law surrounding this issue Recommendation: The City should take necessary steps to be in eomplianee with the state law Manaeemeot's rcsnonsc A) Name of Contact Responsible- Chief of Police, City Attorney, and Court System B) Corrective Action Planned - We plan to take the actions necessary to become compliant with the statute. C) Completion Date- December 31, 2001. 

l_tem_: 00-2 Criteria or specific requirement: R.S. 39:1225 requires that all funds of local governments have security pledged equal to one hundred pereent of the amount of collected funds on deposit except that portion of deposits insured by the United States government. Condition: The City's Arena Fund had bank balances of $303,922 in excess of the market value of securities pledged and FDIC insurance. Questioned costs: None. Context: The City was not in compliance with the statute Effect: A portion of the City's funds were under collateralized _Cause: The City did not have a monitoring process in place for these funds to ensure they were secured. Recommendation: The City should implement procedures to monitor the amount of securities pledged on a monthly basis to ensure that all funds are properly secured. 

(Continued) 



Mana2ement~s resDonse 

CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs Year ended December 31, 2000 
A) Name of Contact Responsible-Director of Finance for the Arena Fund. B) Corrective Action Planned - The first quarterly statement that details the pledging status of deposits has been received by the Director of Finance for the Arena Fund from the bank; however, future statements will be received monthly C) Completion Date - May 7, 2001 
Section 3 - Federal Awards Findings and Questioned Costs None. 



March 2, 2001 

333 ]exas Street, Suite 1900 Shreveport, LA 71101-3692 

CONFIDENTIAL The lIonorable George Dement, Mayor and Members of the City Council City of Bossier City, Louisiana: 

Telephone3182278809 Fax 318 227 9944 

We have audited the financial statements of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana (the "City") for the year ended December 31, 2000 and have issued our report thereon dated March 2, 2001. In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the City, we considered its internal control in order to detemfine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements. An audit does not include examining the effectiveness of internal control and does not provide assurance on internal control. The maintenance of adequate control designed to fulfill control objectives is the responsibility of management. Because of inherent limitations in internal control, errors or fraud may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, controls found to be functioning at a point in time may later be found deficient because of the performance of those responsible for applying them, and there can be no assurance that controls currently in existence will prove to be adequate in the future as changes take place in the organization. During our audit, we noted certain matters involving internal control and its operation that are presented for your consideration. These comments and recommendations, all of which have been discussed with the appropriate members of management, are intended to improve internal control or result in other operating efficiencies and are summarized as follows: 
VACATION AND SICK LEAVE During our audit, we noted that the Personnel Department Director has full access and is able to make changes to the payroll system. At mid-year and at year-end, the Personnel Director reviews each individual employees' vacation time and sick leave to determine that the system is accurately tracking the amount accrued and the amount taken. Changes are made as considered necessary after contacting the appropriate Department Director to verify the change. However, in some instances the employee is not contacted or consulted about the changes. We recommend that the City implement formal procedures for changing employees' vacation time and sick leave. The procedures may include signatures from the Personnel Director, Department Director, and employee approving the change after proper supporting doeumentation has been given. 

IIII 



The ltonorable George Dement, Mayor and Members of the City Council City of Bossier City March 2, 2001 Page 2 
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (EMS) BILLING AND COLLECTIONS EMS billings are not being collected timely. Currently, the EMS department attempts to collect the billings for a length of time before turning the collection efforts over to a third-party collection agency. This policy has not proven very effective in collecting bills within a reasonable period of time or in collecting a satisfactory percentage of billings. We recommend the City review its procedures for billing and collecting to ensure billings are made timely and all reasonable collection efforts are considered. In addition, the costs of the EMS department have continuously increased over the past several years resulting in operating losses in the prior year and the current year. It is anticipated that EMS costs will continue to increase. We recommend the City review the operations of the EMS department and consider a more permanent solution to alleviating the losses in the department. 

INVESTMENTS The City records investments on a pooled basis along with cash and accrued interest. The allocation to the individual funds is recorded in one account as cash and is not separaled into the components of cash, investments and accrued interest. Historically, the City's investments were short-term and were appropriately classified as a cash equivalent. However, the City has recently begun to invest in long-term securities, requiring a classification of "investments" in the appropriate funds. The City does not distinguish between short-term and long-term investments for purposes of its monthly reporting. At the time of purchase, the City should determine if the investment is short-term or long-term based on its maturity date and appropriate classification be made within the general ledger. 
INFORMATION SYSTEMS 



The Honorable George Dement, Mayor and Members of the City Council City of Bossier City March 2, 2001 Page 3 
NEW REPORTING MODEL - GASB 34 

After years of study and consideration of the needs of users of government financial statements, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued its revolutionary new reporting model in June 1999. The new model dramatically changes the presentation of governments' external financial statements. In the GASB's view, the objective of the new model is to enhance the clarity and usefulness of government financial statements to the citizenry, oversight bodies, investors and creditors. It will substantially affect the City's financial data accumulation and financial statement presentation processes. Some of the key aspects of the changes follow: Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) - A comprehensive MD&A will now be included as required supplementary information. The MD&A will introduce the financial statements by presenting an analysis of the government's financial performance for the year and its financial positiou at year end. The MD&A will be in addition to the transmittal letter currently required for Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) award candidates, but we expect that the GFOA will make changes in their requirements so as to avoid any duplication between the two documents. Government-Wide Reporting - The City will be required to report financial operations and net assets, not only at the fund perspective for governmental activities, but will also have to prepare statements at the government-wide level. This level will distinguish between government and business type activities. All information at the government-wide level will be reported using the economic resources measurement focus and accrual basis of accounting, as enterprise funds do under the current model. Fiduciary activities will be excluded from the government-wide level of reporting. General government fixed assets, and long-term liabilities of the government will need to be reported with all other governmental assets and liabilities. Statement of Activities - Governments will now be required to use a "net program cost" fornlal for the government-wide statements instead of a traditional operating statement. This new format groups revenues and expenses by functional categories (such as public safety, public works, etc.). The purpose of the new statement is to inform readers about the cost of specific functions and the extent to which they arc financed with program revenues or general revenues of the government. Governments will have the option of reporting both direct and indirect program costs. Depreciation expense will now generally be reflected as a cost in the statement of activities. Infrastructure Reporting - Historically, the City has not been required to record infrastructure assets in its financial statements. Under the new standard, the City must report infrastructure assets acquired within the last twenty-five years at historical cost. The standard provides several alternatives for determining historical cost of infrastructure assets. Although the standard generally requires depreciation of infrastructure assets, the City may not be required to depreciate these assets if it can demonstrale that it is preserving its infrastrneture at approximately (or above) a disclosed condition level established by the City. 



The Honorable George Dement, Mayor and Members of the City Council City of Bossier City March 2, 2001 Page 4 
Fund Level Reporting - Fund level financial statements will still be required and will provide information about the City's fund types, including fiduciary funds and blended component units. General capital assets and general long-term liabilities will only be reported at the government-wide level. Fund level reporting will continue to focus on fiscal accountability and reflect the flows and balances of current financial resources. The modified accrual basis of accounting will continue to be used at the fund level, except for proprietary and fiduciary funds which would continue reporting based on economic resources and the accrual method of accounting. Reconciliation between the fund and the government-wide statements will be required on the face of the fund statements. Finally, proprietary fund cash flows statements must be presented using the direct method. Presentation of Budgetary Information - The standard requires budgetary statements for the general fund and certain other governmental funds as required supplementary information. The original adopted budget of the City as well as the final revised budget must be presented. Actual results on a budgetary basis will need to be reconeiled to the GAAP (generally accepted accounting principles) basis on the face of the statements. 
We also issued a letter dated March 2, 2001, in connection with our separate audit of the Arena Fund of the City of Bossier City in which we identified certain matters involving internal control and its operation at the CenturyTel Center. Our audit procedures are designed primarily to enable us to form an opinion on the financial statements, and therefore may not bring to light all weaknesses in policies or procedures that may exist. We aim, however, to use our knowledge of the City's organization gained during our work to make comments and suggestions that we hope will be useful to you. This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Mayor, City Council, management and the State of Louisiana Legislative Auditor and federal awarding agencies and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. We appreciate the assistance and cooperation of all of the personnel of the City. We will be pleased to discuss these comments and recommendations with you at any time. Very truly yours, 



May 17, 2001 
Mr. Steve Gullatt KPMG, LLP 333 Texas Street 1900 AmSouth Tower Shreveport, La. 71101 
Su~e~ 
Dear Steve; 

@ CITY OF BOSSIER CITY P. O BOX 5337 BOSSIER CITY. LOUISIANA 71171.5337 

Responses to Management Letter Comments for Report dated December 31, 2000 and one OMB Circular A-133 comment 
In response to the suggestions and recommendations made in the refereneed letter, l submit to you the following: Vacation and Sick Leave Access to the payroll system by the Personnel Departmem as it relates to vacation and sick leave accruals will be limited to inquiries only. Procedures relative to any mid-year and year-end adjustments to these records will be implemented to include receiving documentation ~om the Personnel Department which reflects approvals from the employee's Department Head and the employee. This documentation will then be forwarded to the payroll department for input in the payroll system. 

Emereenev Medical Services (EMS~ Billing and Collections The billings in question are to insurance companies and Medicare. The City agrees that billing and collection efforts within the EMS department should be improved. With limited resources within the department and constant changes of Medicare laws, the City is considering out sourcing the billing and collection of these fees. This will greatly improve the timeliness of the eolleetion of these fees as well as provide a source of continuing knowledge regarding Medicare changes. 



The City will make the appropriate reclassification between short-term and long-term investments on an annual basis. 
Access Controls - The City's mainframe computer system password policies will be modified to require a minimum password length in addition to requiring that passwords contain a digit ( numerical value). A user security awareness program will be implemented to edueate the users about the new password polieies as well as educate them on general network security practices. Business Continuity - A formal disaster recovery plan will be implemented. This plan will include a written agreement for the use of off site computer facilities in the event of a catastrophic disaster. The plan will also include a disaster recovery testing proeedure. New Renortin~ Model - GASB 34 The City has engaged KPMG to develop a GASB 34 implementation plan. The City has already assigned the implementation of this plan to an employee. This employee as well as other appropriate accounting personnel have been to and will continue to attend continuing education classes to familiarize themselves with GASB 34 requirements. When KPMG fmalizes our implementation plan, the City will work hand in hand with KPMG to insure that the plan is completed and the new requirements are in place by year end 2003, the year a City our size has to be in compliance. 
The City of Bossier City has a local ordinance that deals with handicapped parking violations. It does not meet the requirements ofR. S. 40: 1742. The City will amend our ordinance to comply with the statute. If you have any questions regarding these responses to the comments and suggestions outlined in the management letter, please do not hesitate to call me (318-741-8525) 

Director of Finance Cc: Mayor George Dement Members of the City Council 


